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REPORT OF THE MANAGER

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

Fund Performance

The WISE-CSI300 China Tracker is an index-tracking fund
which seeks to track the performance of the CSI 300 Price
Index in RMB terms. As of 31 December 2008, the NAV per
unit of the WISE-CSI300 China Tracker was HKD 19.2462
with a total of 208,000,000 units outstanding, aggregating
a total asset under management ("AUM") size of HKD
4,003,217,398.

A summary of the performance of the WISE-CSI300 China
Tracker is stated below.

HEeREHRE

B BEERI0TEEHES
(BEETFSRIINFES)
BUFAA

EERH

FEEARI00TEEHES R —[ERBEMRES - §
BB AR300BRIEHMRE AARKED) - BE
—“EEN\EF+_AM—B - BEEFR300FEEHE
CBESEUEEFERL.24628 T  EEITHE
©E451/208,000,0001E @ EEEERE
(TAUM)) # 51 %4,003,217,398% 7T °

FRERERI0TEEHESRRYRMOT -

3-Month ®© 6-Month

1-Year 3-Year  5-Year  Since Inception®

3fEAE 61i A 15 3F 5% B AL AZR®

CSI300 Price Index @ -18.98% -34.89%  -65.95% N/A N/A -52.42%

JER300EBRIEHE TEA TER

CSI300 Total Return Index ® -18.93% -34.66%  -65.61% N/A N/A -51.89%

JER3008 M mEH® NEA TER

WISE-CSI300 China Tracker NAV-to-NAV © -18.30% -34.63%  -62.87% N/A N/A -49.62%

SR ER0FEESECEEFEHERE FEC ~EAR TER

WISE-CSI300 China Tracker Market-to-Market @ -20.25% -37.38%  -58.41% N/A N/A -49.27%

BRERI0TEEHETEYTEY TEAR TER

(as of 31 December 2008)

(BZ_ZFZENEFE+=AM—H)

(@) Price Index in RMB. An Investor cannot invest directly in an index () HUARKEFHESEIEEE - KREE THEEERER—EE
and the index performance returns do not reflect management 2 AEEMEIHREBELTREEEER  XZHAHE
fees, transaction costs or other expenses, which would reduce MES - ZEAZRYSFRE R KT -
performance returns.

(b) Total Return Index in RMB (b)) UARMEHEMB K IEE -

(c) Unit’s NAV in HKD. Units in the Sub-Fund can be created and (c) BLUBTFHEME T EEEFE - FRELMEDEM K
redeemed at their NAV in exchange for cash at the primary market. HEEFEIERRED  F—RME5ERL -

(d) Market closing price in HKD. Market returns are calculated using (@) LDBTTAHER TIBUARE o 745 E1#F A = R T B ETFRYE
historical market closing prices of the ETF in the secondary market. LUEBEE - W TRE BT EAMSEEERESER
They do not represent the returns you would receive If you trade W BB 17K ©
units at other times.

(e) The 3-Month market return refers to the return during the period (e) ISEATHEEHRE-_FEENFAAUNNNAZ-FEZE/\F 1
from 26 September 2008 to 31 Decermber 2008. Z AAt—H AR -

(f)  Sub-Fund inception date is 13 July 2007. (N FEELRVAHEBE-_FTE+LFLA+=AH-

Source: BOCI-Prudential Asset Management Ltd., Bloomberg

BEHXE : HREIRRERAEEEEFRAA] - EIEE
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Fund Performance (continued)

The WISE-CSI300 China Tracker invests solely in A-Shares
Access Products (AXPs). The Fund seeks to construct a
portfolio that its overall capitalization, industry and
fundamental investment characteristics are like those of
the CSI 300 Index. The performance tracking of the WISE-
CSI300 China Tracker’s NAV and the CSI 300 Index is
depicted in Figure 1 below.
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Fund Activities

The AUM of WISE-CSI300 China Tracker picked up greatly
over the year of 2008, reflecting continued interest in the
A-share market from investors. The units outstanding
increased from 18,400,000 units at the end of 2007 to
208,000,000 units by the end of 2008. As of 31 December
2008, the WISE-CSI300 China Tracker fund had exposure to
126 stocks out of the 300 constituents in the CSI300 Index.

Furthermore, in order to reduce the counterparty risk of
the Sub-Fund, WISE-CSI300 China Tracker entered into a
securities borrowing and lending agreement (the
“Agreement”) with Deutsche Bank AG, acting through its
London branch (“"Deutsche Bank”) on 15 December 2008.
Under the Agreement, Deutsche Bank will transfer certain
stocks to the Fund as stock loans. Such stocks loans made
under the Agreement will act as collateral for the AXPs issued
by Deutsche Bank. Pursuant to the collateral arrangement,
the Manager of the Fund and Deutsche Bank will implement
measures with an aim to have at least 85% of value of
AXPs issued by Deutsche Bank and held by the Fund as of
previous Dealing Day’s close covered by collateral assets
under normal circumstances. The Trustee of the Sub-Fund
will hold the collateral in a separate independent account.
The collateral arrangement was made with an attempt to
enhance the protection of the interests of the unitholders.

Index Activities

The CSI300 Index underwent two regular semi-annual
reviews and one ongoing event related index adjustment
during the year of 2008. In particular, the details of the two
regular index reviews are summarized in Figure 2. The
details of the one ongoing event related index adjustment
is summarized in Figure 3. In addition, to further improve
the investment value of the index, China Securities Index
Co., Ltd., upon examination by the Index Expert
Commission, decided to adjust the free float implementation
rules from February 1, 2008. Changes of free float shares
caused by non-corporate events (such as the ban-lift of
“big non-tradable shares”) will be adjusted every half year.
The adjustment, if any, is to take effect on the first trading
days of every January and July.
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

B00TEEHESREETETELI00EHES

ESKERE (@

B BEEROTEERES

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER (EEETFSRINTESD)

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued) BNEEA (@

Index Activities (continued) BEEE (&)

Figure 2 2

Deletion 5B Addition i
Effective Date | Stock Code Stock Name Stock Code Stock Name
EHAH RARE RipEH RARE PR
2-Jul-08 000029 Shenzhen Special Economic Zone 000667 Celebrities Real Estate Development Group Co Ltd
Z\F+A=H Real Estate (Group) Co Ltd EREXRERNBRAR
T EEEEE (RB)RHERAR
2-Jul-08 000400 XJ Electric Co Ltd 000686 Northeast Secuntles Co Ltd
S\ELAZH FEERRHERAF BRAESROERAF
2-Jul-08 000550 Jiangling Motors Corp Ltd 000728 Beijing Huaer Co Ltd
ZNELAZA TRAERNERAT IR ZRAERDA
2-Jul-08 000682 Yantai Dongfang Electronics 000755 Shanxi Sanwei Group Co Ltd
ZN\E+AZH Information Industry Co Ltd WA= #EERNERLA
BaRAETREEERNERLA

2-Jul-08 000708 Daye Special Steel Co Ltd 000783 Shijiazhuang Petro- Chemical Co Ltd
SN\ELAZH RNAEFARNER LA RRERAEIRGERAR
2-Jul-08 000786 Beijing New Building Materials Public Ltd Co 002097 Sunward Intelligent Machinery
SNELAZH EHEEEVRHBERAT MERERROERAR
2-Jul-08 000970 Beijing Zhong Ke San Huan High-Tech Co Ltd 002146 Risesun Real Estate Development Co Ltd
TN\EFELAZA R R=REREROHERAT RERNEERRNHERAR
2-Jul-08 002110 San Steel Minguang 002155 Chenzhou Mining Group Co Ltd
ZN\FE+AZH BE-HEXRHERAT RMNEERHERAT
2-Jul-08 002122 Zhejiang Tianma Bearing Co Ltd 002202 Xinjiang Goldwind Science & Technology Co Ltd
SN\ELAZH HIREBARHERA HESERERHBBRAT
2-Jul-08 600035 Hubei Chutian Expressway Co Ltd 600169 Taiyuan Heavy Industry Co Ltd
SNELAZH FARRERARRAERAHF AREIRNERAA
2-Jul-08 600088 China Television Media Ltd 600376 Beijing Tianhong Baoye Real Estate Co Ltd
TN\EFELAZA TREERNERAF IRRBEERMERNBR D
2-Jul-08 600161 Beijing Tiantan Biological Products Co Ltd 600804 Chengdu Dr. Peng Technology Co Ltd
T\FLAZH IRREENERRHERAT KBEELECEREERABRA
2-Jul-08 600190 Jinzhou Port Co Ltd 600859 Beijing Wangfujing Department Store Co Ltd
SN\ELAZH SMERDBRAR RIMHEE (EB) RAERAT
2-Jul-08 600501 Aerosun Corp 601390 China Railway Co Ltd
ZNELAZAH MARKERNERAH RERERHERAT
2-Jul-08 600662 Shanghai Qiangsheng Holding Co Ltd 601601 China Pacific Insurance (Group) Co Ltd
TN\FELAZA HERERRRHERAR HEATERR (RE)RHBRAA
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER
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(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued) BUBEA @
Index Activities (continued) BEEE (B
Figure 2 (continued) B2 (@&
Deletion 5% Addition %
Effective Date | Stock Code Stock Name Stock Code Stock Name
EHAH BReR L BReR Rir&®
2-Jul-08 600754 Shanghai Jinjiang International 601866 China Shipping Container Lines Co Ltd
Z\FtHA=H Hotels Development Co Ltd PEEEREARNERLA
AR IERBEZRRNERLFA
2-Jul-08 600849 Shanghai Pharmaceuticals Co Ltd 601898 China Coal Energy Co Ltd
Z\FtAZA LEMBERNERLF HER RS RR N ERAE
2-Jul-08 600868 Guangdong Meiyan Hydropower Co Ltd 601918 SDIC Xinji Energy Co Ltd
ZN\FLAZA ERGEAERGBERAT AR ERRROERAT
2-Jul-08 601002 Gem-Year Industrial 601939 China Construction Bank
TN\F+AZH EREEZROARAA RERRBIROERAT
2-Jan-09 000036 Shenzhen Union Developing Group Co Ltd 000100 TCL Corporation
ZhE-AZA ANEBRERBROBRAF TCLEERGBRAR
2-Jan-09 000410 Shenyang Machine Tool Co Ltd 000623 Jilin Aodong Medicine Industry (Groups) Co Ltd
ZhE-AZA BHEERRNERAR ENHREEEERNERAR
2-Jan-09 000541 Foshan Electrical and Lighting Co Ltd 000690 Guangdong Baolihua Industry Stock Co Ltd
ThE-AZH FUEERARDERAF EREBEMERROBERAA
2-Jan-09 000572 Hainan Jinpan Enterprise Co Ltd 000725 BOE Technology Group Co Ltd
SNF-AZH BHEREERNERAA REAHBREERBARAT
2-Jan-09 000581 Weifu High-Technology Co Ltd 000968 Taiyuan Coal Gasification Co Ltd
ZhE-AZA ERAFRNERNBRAR REERBRHERAH
2-Jan-09 000636 Guangdong Fenghua Advanced 002001 Zhejiang NHU Co Ltd
ZhE-F-H Technology (Holding) Co Ltd HIH MR RAER L
ERRZSHHBERNERAA
2-Jan-09 000751 Huludao Zinc Industry Co Ltd 002152 GRG Banking Equipment Co Ltd
ThE-AZH HEESHERNERAT ENEEERSBETRNERLH
2-Jan-09 000761 Bengang Steel Plates Co Ltd 600062 Beijing Double-Crane Pharmaceutical Co Ltd
ZhE-AZA RERMROERAA EREBEXRHERAA
2-Jan-09 000828 Dongguan Development (Holdings) Co Ltd 600251 Xinjiang Guannong Fruit & Antler Co Ltd
ZnE-A=H REERERROBRAF MERRREROBRAF
2-Jan-09 600012 Anhui Expressway Co Ltd 600299 Blue Star New Chemical Material Co Ltd
ENF—-AZH ZHEBSRLERHERAA ER L IHMBBRABRAA
2-Jan-09 600169 Taiyuan Heavy Industry Co Ltd 600426 Shandong Hualu-Hengsheng Chemical Co Ltd
ZhE-AZA AREIRHERLA WEREEEH IRHERAH
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER
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(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued) BuREA (@)

Index Activities (continued) EEUEE (B

Figure 2 (continued) B2 (@&

Deletion 5Ik Addition %

Effective Date | Stock Code Stock Name Stock Code Stock Name
EHAE BReR RiyE® BReR kirE®
2-Jan-09 600377 Jiangsu Expressway Co Ltd 600588 UFIDA Software Co Ltd
ZhE-AZA IHERRELRROBRAF AREHROERAA
2-Jan-09 600535 Tianjin Tasly Pharmaceutical Co Ltd 600664 Harbin Pharmaceutical Group Co Ltd
ZhE-AZA RERTNYERHERAT RESBRHERAA
2-Jan-09 600628 Shanghai New World Co Ltd 600674 Sichuan Chuantou Energy Co Ltd
ZhE-AZH DRt RARNERL A MR R D B R 2 ]
2-Jan-09 600718 Shenyang Neusoft Co Ltd 600737 Xinjiang Tunhe Investment Co Ltd
ThE-AZA BEREROERAF MEEARERNERAF
2-Jan-09 600787 Zhongchu Development Stock Co Ltd 601186 China Railway Construction Co Ltd
ShE-AZA FRERRNERAA FEERROERAA
2-Jan-09 600797 Insigma Technology Co Ltd 601899 Zijin Mining Group Co Ltd
SNE-AZH MABHRBRHBRAA ZeBRERERNARAA
2-Jan-09 600851 Shanghai Haixin Group Co Ltd 601958 Jinduicheng Molybdenum Co Ltd
ZnE-A=H TEEMERERNERARA SHHRERNERLA

Source: CST

ARIR - CST

Figure 3 3

Deletion ZIk& Addition %

Effective Date | Stock Code Stock Name Stock Code Stock Name
ENAE RARR O] RERS: R &%
18-Mar-08 600786 Dongfang Boiler (Group) Co Ltd 000301 Wujiang Silk Co Ltd
ZN\F=A+/\H RAHE (KB RHERAR RILGERNERRE

Source: CSI, Bloomberg
BHX)E - CST - E1EEH
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Market Review
China

After the prosperity of 2007, the Chinese stock market
suffered an unprecedented gloomy year in 2008. The CSI300
Index dropped 65.9% as of year end, which was among
the worst performers in 2008. A wide correction was seen
across all the sectors in A-share market. Health care, utilities
and consumer staples sectors showed some defensiveness
but still fell over 45%; materials, energy and Financials
underperformed the overall market most by plunging over
66%.

Figure 1: Chinese stocks’ performance in 2008
among major global peers
Bl : ZEZN\FHERERBRTHRE

(51300 INDEX JE/£300 15¥

130 - - - S&P 500 COMPOSITE {2500 £ A%
——e—NIKKEI 225 STOCK AVERAGE F 225 Fi9158)
110 ——MSCI AC ASIA PAC EX JP MSCI 54 (AN 58

MSCI EUROPE EX UK MSCI Bl (RSN 1581

90 Y

70

50
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™5 E R
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B65.9%  A-_TEN\FRAKENEHZ— ° AKX
MISMAETTEEIENRN 2R THA - BEFE - 2F
EENTIEHBEROHRBL —ENNKD - EkKiE
#RIBAS%  [RA# - BER R R ERR N NRR
REBMEREE  KIEHEB66% -

Figure 2: Sector performance of Chinese stocks in 2008
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Market Review (continued)

On the economy front, the gross domestic product expanded
9% for the entire year of 2008, recording the first year of
single-digit growth since 2003. In particular, in the fourth
quarter, it slowed substantially to 6.8% year-on-year (YoY)
from 9% in Q3 and 10.1% in Q2 as the unfolding global
financial crisis deepened. The export sector, which is an
important contributor to China’s economic growth, was also
hit by the sluggish external demand. On a full-year basis,
the exports grew by 17.2% YoY in 2008 with the last two
months registering negative growth, sharply decelerating
from 25.7% in 2007. However, with the record high trade
surplus resulting from the decline in imports, China’s foreign
exchange reserves managed to reach USD$1.95 trillion in
2008. On the other hand, the inflation risk had greatly
subsided in 2008. The growth of Consumer Price Index (CPI)
eased to 5.9% YoY in 2008 after eight months of steady
decline from the peak rate of 8.7% recorded in February.

Figure 3: China GDP Quarterly Growth (YoY%)
E3: PEBREEREZEEERE (FH%)

China GDP Quarterly Growth (YoY%)
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Source: Bloomberg, National Bureau of Statistics of China
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Figure 4: China Consumer Price Index
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China Consumer Price Index (YoY%)
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker and W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker

(Sub-funds of World Index Shares ETFs)

SEERSOTEHEHESCREETERTLL00ERES

(REETFsRIINFES)

REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Market Review (continued)

The Chinese government has shown its determination and
ability to ease policies and stimulate the economy on the
back of the global economic slowdown. In fact, the
government had unveiled a series of pro-growth policies
including a RMB 4 trillion fiscal spending package and a
total of 189 basis points benchmark rate cut since September
2008. However, investors should be aware of the challenges
faced by China, which is characterized by lingering macro
headwinds, uncertain earnings outlook and reasonable but
still not trough valuations. Investor should assess their risk
tolerance and the risk level of the investment product before
investing.
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker and W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker
(Sub-funds of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEERS00TEEHESRELEFEEE100EHES
(BEETFSRIIMFESD)

REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

Fund Performance

The WISE-CSI HK 100 Tracker is an index-tracking fund
which seeks to track the performance of the CSI HK 100
Price Index in Hong Kong dollar ("HKD") terms. As of 31
December 2008, the NAV per unit of the WISE-CSI HK 100
Tracker was HKD 11.5275 with a total of 8,000,000 units
outstanding, aggregating a total asset under management
(“"AUM") size of HKD 92,219,798.

A summary of the performance of the WISE-CSI HK 100
Tracker is stated below.

ESKE®RE (B

B BEETRERBI00EHES
(BEETFSRIINFES)
BUFAA

EERE
BETERLI00ERES S —EERPEFE100
EREHRRNBECEMES - OB (BT &t
B -BE_ZTN\F+_AM—B BEHIEFE
10058 ESNBEUEEFER/LILE2758T &
#%178,000,0001E%5 i - BIEEE ([AUM)) fJRIEH
592,219,798 7T °

FETEREI00EHESNRARALT -

3-Month 6-Month 1-Year 3-Year  5-Year  Since Inception®

3EA 618 A 15 3F 5% YIS

CSI HK100 Price Index®@ -17.30% -35.21% N/A N/A N/A -44.29%
REEE100EREHE TR TEA  TER

CSI HK100 Total Return Index® -16.27% -33.91% N/A N/A N/A -42.76%
REEE1008 KR IEH® TEA NEA TERA

WISE-CSI HK100 China Tracker NAV-to-NAV© -18.50% -35.65% N/A N/A N/A -44.36%
CEPETEI0TEESECEE FEHER FEC TR TEA  TER

WISE-CSI HK100 China Tracker Market-to-Market( -18.39% -35.89% N/A N/A N/A -44.30%

BETERE100MEEHEESTEHMES

TEHR TER TER

(as of 31 December 2008)
(BZ—FZENF+=AM—H)

(a)

(6)
(@

(@)

(e

Price Index in HKD. An Investor cannot invest directly in an index
and the index performance returns do not reflect management
fees, transaction costs or other expenses, which would reduce
performance returns.

Total Return Index in HKD.

Unit’'s NAV in HKD. Units in the Sub-Fund can be created and
redeemed at their NAV in exchange for cash at the primary market.
Market Closing Price in HKD. Market returns are calculated using
historical market closing prices of the ETF in the secondary market.
They do not represent the returns you would receive If you trade
units at other times.

Sub-Fund inception date /s 13 May 2008.

Source: BOCI-Prudential Asset Management Ltd., Bloomberg
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker and W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker

(Sub-funds of World Index Shares ETFs)

SEERSOTEHEHESCREETERTLL00ERES

(*%%‘ETFS%EU MFES)

REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Fund Performance (continued)

The WISE-CSI HK 100 Tracker uses a Representative
Sampling Strategy and seeks to construct a portfolio with
its overall capitalization, industry and fundamental
investment characteristics similar to those of the CSI HK
100 Price Index. The performance tracking of the WISE-
CSI HK 100 Tracker’s NAV and the CSI HK 100 Price Index
is depicted in Figure 1 below.

ESEERE (@

B BETRERBI00EHES
(BEETFSRIINFES)

BURFEA (@

EERER (@)

BRETERLBI00EHRESRARKRIEMERR - X

SREY —ARPEEL100EREHEEERTE
ﬁ

TERERNRERH T ABRLUNRERS - 188
BEI100EHREENEEFERTERE100EEE
BHRBUATELAR -

Figure 1
E1
110.00
100.00 ’\\
w0 \/\
80.00 \
70.00
60.00 CSI HK 100 Index*
FREEBL100 FEH*
>0.00 WISE-CSI HK 100 Tracker
W= o dmmaE 5100 fEES
40.00
3000 Il Il Il Il Il Il Il
[ee] om (o] o [ee] om [e] om (o] o (o] o o] o (o] om
T 2K 2 2= s =+ T il
Ry S 34 S oy 84 o+ O+
S ™= = <L v =< =< Z 4 Oy
iy (0% By By (2 (2 = =
2 iy
Source: BOCI-Prudential Asset Management Ltd., CSI
BHAR - IR EERA B EEEBRAA ~ CSI
* Price Index in HKD
* DUBTTEHERIBIE 158
Fund Activities HEEH
A distribution of HKD 0.25 per unit cash dividend was paid RZEE jli ﬂ JerEI JEHH“MO 25‘}%7_53’]@%

on 19 Jan 2009. The Ex.Distribution Date was on 29
December 2008. At the end of 2008, there were 8,000,000
units outstanding. As of 31 December 2008, the WISE-CSI
HK 100 Tracker had exposure to 70 stocks.

\—7

%ﬁ)\¢¢ﬁ %*178 000, 0001I§/\“M CEEZ
g%)\EJr_HH H BEPEFLEI00EHES
FHAE70EKRE -
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker and W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker

(Sub-funds of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI00TEESESREETEFEE10058HES

(REETFsRIINFES)

REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Index Activities

The CSI HK 100 Index underwent two regular semi-annual
reviews and two ongoing event related index adjustments
during the year of 2008. In particular, the details of the two
regular index reviews are summarized in Figure 2. The
details of the two ongoing event related index adjustments
are summarized in Figure 3.

ESKE®RE (B

B BEETRERBI00EHES
(BEETFSRIINFES)
BEUFAA @

EBES
RZZETN\F - HEEE 1005 8L ER R E RN+
FHE  WHHERDRBABFREFELEMETH
RIEBFE - MIRE MR BURF BUR RN B2 MR
BRAARERREHBHEMETHREGE L
RE3 -

Figure 2 2

Deletion Zif Addition ¥
Effective Date | Stock Code Stock Name Stock Code Stock Name
EHAH BRARE e BRARE PUER
2-Jul-08 0020.HK WHEELOCK & CO LTD 1688.HK ALIBABA.COM LTD
SNE+LAZH SBEERAT MEEEBRERAR
2-Jul-08 0053.HK GUOCO GROUP LTD 3377.HK SINO-OCEAN LAND HOLDINGS
SNELAZAH BEEEERAR BEMERRERDA
2-Jul-08 0069.HK SHANGRI-LA ASIA LTD 0410.HK SOHO CHINA LTD
TN\ELAZA EREN (TN BRDA SOHO=E AR 1 7]
2-Jul-08 0322.HK TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLN) HLDG CO 0392.HK BEIJING ENTERPRISES HLDGS
TN\FLAZH REEBERBRAR ERERBRAA
2-Jul-08 0659.HK NWS HOLDINGS LTD 0390.HK CHINA RAILWAY GROUP LTD - H
SN\ELAZH MEREEBRAA REFERHERAR
2-Jul-08 1038.HK CHEUNG KONG INFRASTRUCTURE 3818.HK CHINA DONGXIANG GROUP CO
SNELAZAH RIEREEERAA HEER (£8) ERAT
2-Jul-08 1888.HK KINGBOARD LAMINATES HOLDING 1138.HK CHINA SHIPPING DEVELOPMENT - H
TN\E+AZA BEEERZRERAA HEEREHERAR
2-Jan-09 0917.HK NEW WORLD CHINA LAND LTD 0069.HK SHANGRI-LA ASIA LTD
ZhE-HA=H Mt RPESEER A EREN(TM)ERAF
2-Jan-09 1813.HK KWG PROPERTY HOLDING LTD 0276.HK MONGOLIA ENERGY CO LTD
TnE-AZH BEREHELERERAT EE =1 YN
2-Jan-09 3900.HK GREENTOWN CHINA HOLDINGS 0151.HK WANT WANT CHINA HOLDINGS LTD
ENE-A-H BB AR A A HERREARERAR

Source: CSI, Bloomberg
BHHF - CSI - E1EEH
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker and W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker
(Sub-funds of World Index Shares ETFs)

SEERSO0TEEHESRBEETEETEL100ERES
(BEETFSRIINFESD)

REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued) HeREBERE (B)
TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF B EEREREEBI00EHEES
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER (BBETFSRIINFES)

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued) BEEA @@

Index Activities (continued) BEEE (B
Figure 3 3
Deletion 5k Addition

Effective Date | Stock Code Stock Name Stock Code Stock Name
EXAH RARE R RARHE R
2-Jul-08 0906.HK CHINA NETCOM GRP CORP HK LTD 0044 HK HONG KONG AIRCRAFT ENGINEERG
SNELAZAH HEPREE (B BRAR BEAREIRERDA
2-Jul-08 0183.HK CITIC INTERNATIONAL FINANCIA 0308.HK CHINA TRAVEL INTL INV HK
TN\F+AZA HEERERERERAR BEPRERZERRAA

Source: CSI, Bloomberg
BRAFE - CST - E1EE

Market Review 35 Bl
Hong Kong B

The HK stock market retrenched over 50% in 2008 amid BEERTR-_ZZNFELE2XERRASZPRERR
global financial turmoil, which was among the worst 50% REMPRBEGFENTHE L — - RESTRE
performers in Asia. In terms of trailing P/Es and P/Bs, the EKAREAE  BERTNEEEABEEZE_ZZT
valuation of HK stock market has largely returned to = FHKFE -

approximately the levels in 2003.

Figure 1: Hong Kong listed stocks’ performance in Figure 2: Trailing P/E and P/B of MSCI Hong Kong
2008 among major peers in Asia E2: MSCI &EEBESNEETRERTRE
Bl #8LTRER-ZSZ/\FHLENEETSEHNRR
130 e CS1300 INDEX ‘}E‘}?‘BOQTE%(
CSI HK 100 INDEX H#&%/5100564 25 3
— - MSCI KOREA MSCI #Eli£%!
110 ——MSCI TAIWAN MSCI &/2/5% 2.5
——MSCI SINGAPORE MSCI #1281 20 + 1
90 et 12
M 15
70 N ™\ ;. 1.5
vV R 10 | N
K —m— MSCI HONG KONG - Trailing P/E 1
50 ¥ s | MSCI E#H-ELmEX
30 \\’\_/\/v\ —e— MSCI HONG KONG - Trailing P/B (righty 1 0.5
0 MSCI B -ELmHE= (F) 0
10 T g gm 3 g g 5= g
Sm @m @m @m @m @m Qm B Qm @@ B Qm Bm 8+ 8+ g+ g+ 8+ 8+ 8+
L ] R R - T S P L Oy O 4 Oy Oy Oy Oy Ok
8y 8L 2L 2 F £F 3L AL 2F §Y of & &Y o b o & W P P
A By i iy By it B i iy By i = =
P %
Source: DataStream Source: DataStream
EHFF - DataStream BHHR : DataStream

14




W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker and W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker

(Sub-funds of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI00TEESESREETEFEE10058HES

(REETFsRIINFES)

REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Market Review (continued)

On the economy front, as Hong Kong’s most important
economic activity is to intermediate flows of goods, services
and capital, the economy is especially vulnerable to the on-
going downturn in China and the rest of the world. The
government reported two consecutive quarters of GDP
contraction in 2008 with Q3 GDP falling by 0.5% after a
contraction of 1.4% on a seasonally adjusted quarter-to-
quarter basis. The external sectors were directly hit by the
sluggish external and domestic demand since the outbreak
of global financial crisis. Both exports and imports growth
plunged sharply as the economic slump spilled over. In

ESKE®RE (B

B BREPETBIO0ERES
(BEETFSRIINFES)
BEUFAA @

TS EIRE (&
RELE  EEREENKEEDRRER®R RS
RERWRE - BTSSP E R R

)

BAERETBENEE - BIFK =
FERERMEERESZR  &£F

T\ FEEMME
Bl AR - #F
ZEFT%1.4%1% - F=FF¥0.5% - B2IKEFE
BRI - WIMTEEBEX I RAME K TR
2o BFECETEEL  EHONERZEITE® - ¥
ZETNEF+ZA - HOREOBEFLEHRIKNET
B11.4%%16.2% ° 265 - HARED D RIS
5.1%RKk5.5%EK  FEBZRFRIELHS &
2,0118/87T - BEBIRNE AN ERFLL6.3%E
=

December 2008, the value of exports and imports fell B EBXFREEERER  AHESTREE
markedly by 11.4% and 16.2% year-on-year (YoY), B EEEE2.1% °
respectively. On a full year basis, the exports and imports
growth recorded 5.1% and 5.5% YoY respectively, resulting
in a record high trade deficit of HKD201.1billion. Headline
Inflation hit the peak rate of 6.3% YoY in July, but
decelerated rapidly to 2.1% YoY in December on the back
of softening demand and moderation in food and oil prices.
Figure 3: Hong Kong GDP Quarterly Growth (% QoQ) Figure 4: Hong Kong Trade Balance in 2008
E3 : ERAHEELEZTEER (REEXBRESLLE) B4 : ER-BRENFEHUX
%
Hong Kong GDP Quarterly Growth (%) AHE A
A% EANAERESERE (BH%) 50 50
[=Trade Balance (Right) HEZWX(R)
8 40 o 140
6 30 130
4 20 _/“ 120
PYCAN A NN Wl S 8 A
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-2 i ' -20 -20
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Source: Bloomberg

Source: Bloomberg BRI - E1EEH

EHAR - ZIBEM
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker and W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker

(Sub-funds of World Index Shares ETFs)

SEERSOTEHEHESCREETERTLL00ERES

(REETFsRIINFES)

REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Market Review (continued)

Looking into 2009, the HK stock market’s investment
sentiment is likely to swing between fears of contracting
economic growth, deteriorating corporate earnings and
optimism from more stimulus measures, especially those
from the Chinese government. Investors should assess their
risk tolerance and the risk level of the investment product
before investing.

For and on behalf of
BOCI-Prudential Asset Management Limited

20 April 2009
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker and W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker

(Sub-funds of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI00TEESESREETEFEE10058HES

(REETFsRIINFES)

REPORT OF THE TRUSTEE

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER AND
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER

(SUB-FUNDS OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

We hereby confirm that, in our opinion, the Manager of
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker and W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100
Tracker (the Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs, the
“Sub-Funds”) has, in all material respect, managed the Sub-
Funds in accordance with the provisions of the Trust Deed
dated 11 July 2007, as amended, for the period from 13
July 2007 (date of inception of the initial Sub-Fund) to 31
December 2008.

For and on behalf of
BOCI-Prudential Trustee Limited

20 April 2009
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker and W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker

(Sub-funds of World Index Shares ETFs)

SEERSOTEHEHESCREETERTLL00ERES

(REETFsRIINFES)

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER AND
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER

(SUB-FUNDS OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs,
THE “SUB-FUNDS")

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the financial statements of the Sub-Funds
set out on pages 21 to 52, which comprise the statements
of assets and liabilities as at 31 December 2008, and the
statements of operations, the statements of changes in net
assets attributable to unitholders and the cash flow
statements for the period from 13 July 2007 (date of
inception) to 31 December 2008 for W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China
Tracker and for the period from 13 May 2008 (date of
inception) to 31 December 2008 for W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100
Tracker, and a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory notes.

Manager’s and Trustee’s responsibilities for the
financial statements

The Manager and the Trustee of the Sub-Funds are
responsible for the preparation and the true and fair
presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
This responsibility includes designing, implementing and
maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and
the true and fair presentation of the financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting
policies; and making accounting estimates that are
reasonable in the circumstances.

In addition, the Manager and the Trustee have the
responsibilities to ensure that the financial statements are
in accordance with the relevant provisions of the Trust Deed
dated 11 July 2007 (the “Trust Deed”), as amended, and
the Code on Unit Trusts and Mutual Funds (the “Code”)
issued by the Hong Kong Securities and Futures Commission
(“"SFC").
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker and W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker

(Sub-funds of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI00TEESESREETEFEE10058HES

(REETFsRIINFES)

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER AND
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER

(SUB-FUNDS OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs,
THE “SUB-FUNDS") (continued)

Report on the Financial Statements
Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial
statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with our agreed
terms of engagement and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report. We conducted our
audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement and
whether the financial statements are in accordance with
the relevant provisions of the Trust Deed, as amended, and
the relevant financial statement disclosure requirements
specified in Appendix E of the Code issued by the SFC.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the Sub-Funds’
preparation and true and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Sub-
Funds’ internal control. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the
Manager and the Trustee, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker and W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker

(Sub-funds of World Index Shares ETFs)

REEARIOOFTEIEHESREETEEBI00EHES

(*%%‘ETFS%EU MFES)

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER AND
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER

(SUB-FUNDS OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs,
THE “"SUB-FUNDS") (continued)

Report on the Financial Statements

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair
view of the financial position of the Sub-Funds as at 31
December 2008 and of their financial result and cash flows
for the period from 13 July 2007 (date of inception) to 31
December 2008 for W.I.S.E.-CSI300 China Tracker and for
the period from 13 May 2008 (date of inception) to 31
December 2008 for W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards.

Report on matters under the relevant disclosure
provisions of the Trust Deed, as amended, and the
relevant financial statement disclosure requirements
specified in Appendix E of the Code issued by the SFC

In our opinion, the financial statements of the Sub-Funds
have been properly prepared, in all material respects, in
accordance with the relevant provisions of the Trust Deed,
as amended, and the relevant financial statement disclosure
requirements specified in Appendix E of the Code issued by
the SFC.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

20 April 2009
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker and W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker

(Sub-funds of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI00TEESESREETEFEE10058HES

(REETFsRIINFES)

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

FOR THE PERIOD FROM THE RESPECTIVE
DATES OF INCEPTION OF THE SUB-FUNDS TO

31 DECEMBER 2008

INCOME Y A

Dividend income f& 2 A
Interest income F 20 A
Other income E il A

EXPENSE Fi%z

Auditor’s remuneration % &4

Formation costs X7 &

Maintenance fee 7 & &

Management fee EE &

Custodian and bank charges (& & R R1TFES
Transaction costs on investments & &% 54K
Transaction handling fee X 3 F&Z

Other expenses Effis

Withholding tax FBFEH

NET (LOSS) PROFIT BEFORE INVESTMENT AND EXCHANGE LOSS

ATRIRE RIMEEIRA 2 (B1R) BN

NET INVESTMENT AND EXCHANGE LOSS #% & %48 [ HMNE E518

Net exchange loss YMEF518 %5

Realised loss on sale of investments 1 &4 v 2217 &2

Unrealised diminution in value of investments

REBEBETAZRRELD

LOSS FOR THE PERIOD EiE#E

Amount transferred to statement of distributions

BRENRRLEHE

LOSS FOR THE PERIOD AFTER DISTRIBUTION REPRESENTING

DECREASE IN NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO

UNITHOLDERS FROM OPERATIONS HiA % ki 181z

REEMAD C BENRFEARBEEFEZ
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aE®RK
ETESERTANEE T
HAR

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300
China Tracker
13.07.2007

(Date of inception)
to 31.12.2008

T/\F+=AM—AL

W.I.S.E.-CSI

HK 100 Tracker
13.05.2008

(Date of inception)
to 31.12.2008

(213,081,064)

(2,384,525,601)

EEER300 EEhRES

FEESES 10058 &S
“EZ2+tF¥tHA+=A —EENERAT+Z=H

(R BH)ZE (YA E
“EEN\E+ZAM—AB —EENE+-AM—H

NOTES HKD HKD
[ BT BT
33,816,743 3,724,828

313,113 360

638 —

34,130,494 3,725,188

250,000 —

1,403,872 818,972

9 7,690,651 -
8(a) 33,018,845 762,508
8(b) 1,036,757 —
10 21,230,602 —
8(b) - 68,291
52,381 -

7 14,695,178 —
79,378,286 1,649,771

(45,247,792) 2,075,417
(27,265) (2,233)

(23,563,545)

(50,033,041)

(2,597,633,930)

(73,598,819)

(2,642,881,722)

(71,523,402)

(2,000,000)

(2,642,881,722)

(73,523,402)




W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker and W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker
(Sub-funds of World Index Shares ETFs)

SEERSO0TEEHESRBEETEETEL100ERES
(BEETFSRIINFESD)

STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EERER
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2008 RZBZENF+ZAM—H
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 W.I.S.E.-CSI
China Tracker HK 100 Tracker
31.12.2008 31.12.2008
EHEX300 BEERREE
FEEgEES 10058 E S
—EENE+ZAM—B ZFENE+ZAM—A
NOTES HKD HKD
Fff = BT BT
CURRENT ASSETS iig&E
Bank balances $E1745% 12 101,758,738 1,635,628
Investments & & 11 3,913,529,408 92,558,310
Dividend and other receivables & 8 & £ fih & Ug 78 14 178,825
Prepayments T8I 3I8E 19,452 19,273
Total current assets BN E EEE 4,015,307,612 94,392,036
CURRENT LIABILITIES jRgh&f&
Distribution payable fEJxi%E - 2,000,000
Withholding tax payable EZIFEFNFTSHL 7 4,647,946 -
Management fee payable EfEIE & 4,854,122 162,938
Other accounts payable and accruals HAbEER K ERTE A 2,588,146 9,300
Current liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to
unitholders) B A& (FMEEEMFEARBGEEFE) 12,090,214 2,172,238
NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO UNITHOLDERS
BUFEARBEEEFE 4,003,217,398 92,219,798
Units in issue & 3778 208,000,000 8,000,000
Net asset value per unit BB EEFE 19.2462 11.5275
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker and W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker

(Sub-funds of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEERS00TEEHESRELEFEEE100EHES
(BEETFSRIIMFESD)

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
ATTRIBUTABLE TO UNITHOLDERS

FOR THE PERIOD FROM THE RESPECTIVE HA ]
DATES OF INCEPTION OF THE SUB-FUNDS TO

31 DECEMBER 2008

W.I1.S.E.-CSI 300
China Tracker
13.07.2007

(Date of inception)
to 31.12.2008

BURBARGEEFEESH®
ETRSARYAHEE_TTN\F+-AM—BIL

W.I.S.E.-CSI

HK 100 Tracker
13.05.2008

(Date of inception)
to 31.12.2008

EEIER300 BETHRES

FEEHES 10058 E S

—EEtLtF¥tA+=H —EENFRAAT=H

(R BH) = (R BH) =

—EEN\F+=-AM—A —EEN\F+=-AM—A

HKD HKD

BT BT

Balance brought forward _+Hi%5es — —
Proceeds on issue of units 21T B 15 1E 6,725,940,560 165,743,200
Payments on redemption of units &[G 8713k (79,841,440) -
6,646,099,120 165,743,200

Decrease in net assets attributable to unitholders from

operations F&Efmm L 2 B FHE ABLEEFE (2,642,881,722)

(73,523,402)

Balance carried forward #8456 4,003,217,398 92,219,798
Number of units in issue 22{TELIEH

Units Units

BAL BA
Units in issue at the beginning of the period Hi¥1E2 #4781 — —
Issue of units Z1TEN 209,600,000 8,000,000
Redemption of units & [E &7 (1,600,000) -
Units in issue at the end of the period BiZ& 31T £ 208,000,000 8,000,000
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker and W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker
(Sub-funds of World Index Shares ETFs)

SEERSO0TEEHESRBEETEETEL100ERES
(BEETFSRIINFESD)

CASH FLOW STATEMENT HERER
FOR THE PERIOD FROM THE RESPECTIVE ETESAEKRYHEBRE -_TTENF+-_AH—HIE
DATES OF INCEPTION OF THE SUB-FUNDS TO HA

31 DECEMBER 2008

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 W.I.S.E.-CSI
China Tracker HK 100 Tracker
13.07.2007 13.05.2008

(Date of inception)
to 31.12.2008

(Date of inception)
to 31.12.2008

EEER300 BEERERB
FEESES 10058 E S
—EZtFtA+=H —EENFRAT=H
(R BH) = (R BH) =
—EENF+=AM—H —2ENF+ZAM—B
HKD HKD
BT BT
OPERATING ACTIVITIES &:i&E /5 %)
Purchase of investments B i%4& (8,923,966,691) (244,316,342)
Sale of investments &84 2,422,877,850 78,161,446
Interest received = U Fl & 313,099 360
Management fee paid 2 EEE (28,164,723) (618,843)
Fund expenses paid 2t &£ EH (39,142,801) (877,963)
Dividend received & Y% 8 33,816,743 3,546,003
Other receipts EAblUg A 638 —
Withholding tax withheld B8 & F 15751 (10,047,232) —
NET CASH USED IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES
BREEEE) 2IRE F5E (6,544,313,117) (164,105,339)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES @& &)
Proceeds from issuance of units 2778 15 31E 6,725,940,560 165,743,200

Payments for redemption of units f& @l &7 {3

NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

MERPAERLFE

(79,841,440)

6,646,099,120

165,743,200

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
e MRS EYILINFEE 101,786,003 1,637,861
EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES
SNGEE [ R ) 2 LR (27,265) (2,233)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF
THE PERIOD ¥z R & MIREFE — —

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END
OF THE PERIOD, represented by Bank balances
MRZH2 RIREEE  RRITHERED

101,758,738 1,635,628
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker and W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker
(Sub-funds of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEERS00TEEHESRELEFEEE100EHES
(BEETFSRIIMFESD)

STATEMENT OF DISTRIBUTIONS DIRT
FOR THE PERIOD FROM THE RESPECTIVE EFESAEKRYHBRERE -_TTNF+_AH—HIE
DATES OF INCEPTION OF THE SUB-FUNDS TO HAfE

31 DECEMBER 2008

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 W.I.S.E.-CSI

China Tracker HK 100 Tracker

13.07.2007 13.05.2008

(Date of inception) (Date of inception)

to 31.12.2008 to 31.12.2008

BEEEXR300 BEHREES

FEIEHES 1005E8ES
“22tFtA+=ZH ZBENFIATZH
(RIBH)ZE (RIBH)ZE
“ZENFTZAM—B ZZENFT=AM—H

NOTE HKD HKD
Mt BT BT

Amount transferred from statement of changes
in net assets attributable to unitholders
EREUREARLEEEFEEDRNEE — 2,000,000
Final distribution for W.I.S.E.-CSI HK100
Tracker - HKDO0.25 on 8,000,000 units
declared on 19 December 2008
BEEREEH100EEESNRED R~
“ZENF+ZA+NBEM - £%8,000,000(EE S B -
FHEEEM0.25%8TT 14 - (2,000,000)

No dividend was distributed for the period ended 31 HEZZZT \F+ZAM—BLHHE - BB AE300
December 2008 for W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker. FEESHESTES REMBKE -
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker and W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker

(Sub-funds of World Index Shares ETFs)

SEERSOTEHEHESCREETERTLL00ERES

(REETFsRIINFES)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD FROM THE RESPECTIVE

DATES OF INCEPTION OF THE SUB-FUNDS TO

31 DECEMBER 2008

S 35 R Y =
ETESERTAMEE-"TTNFT-AM—BLL
HARS

THE FUND

World Index Shares ETFs (the “Fund”) is an umbrella
unit trust governed by its Trust Deed dated 11 July
2007, as amended, between BOCI-Prudential Asset
Management Limited as the Manager and BOCI-
Prudential Trustee Limited as the Trustee and
authorised by the Hong Kong Securities & Futures
Commission ("SFC”) pursuant to Section 104(1) of the
Hong Kong Securities and Futures Ordinance.

As at 31 December 2008, the Fund has established two
sub-funds, namely W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker and
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker (the “Sub-Fund(s)”). The
Sub-Funds are listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “SEHK"). W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China
Tracker was listed on 17 July 2007 and W.I.S.E.-CSI HK
100 Tracker was listed on 15 May 2008.

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker is an index-tracking
fund which seeks to track the performance of the CSI
300. The CSI 300 is a diversified index consisting of
300 constituent domestic shares (“A Share(s)”) listed
on either the Shenzhen Stock Exchange or the
Shanghai Stock Exchange which are available to
domestic investors and qualified foreign institutional
investors (“"QFIIs”) compiled and managed by the China
Securities Index Co., Ltd (the “CSI”). In order for
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker to achieve its
investment objective of tracking the CSI 300, the
Manager will buy or sell one or more A Share access
product(s) ("AXPs"), being a security (including without
limitation, warrant, note or participation certificate)
linked to an A Share or a Basket of A Shares, comprised
in the CSI 300.

W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker is an index-tracking fund
which seeks to track the performance of the CSI HK
100. The CSI HK 100 is a diversified index consisting
of 100 constituent securities listed on the SEHK
compiled and managed by the CSI. In order to achieve
its investment objective, W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 will invest
in a representative sample of the index securities
selected by the Manager.
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker and W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker
(Sub-funds of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEERS00TEEHESRELEFEEE100EHES
(BEETFSRIIMFESD)

27

THE FUND (continued)

These financial statements are in respect of W.I.S.E.-
CSI 300 China Tracker and W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker
on a stand alone basis. No comparative figures are
presented for the Sub-Funds as these are the first
financial periods for the Sub-Funds.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs")

In the current period, which is the first financial period
for the Sub-Funds, the Sub-Funds have applied all the
HKFRSs and interpretations issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants ("HKICPA)
which are or have become effective during the period.

The Sub-Funds have not early applied the following
new and revised standards, amendments or
interpretations that have been issued but are not yet
effective:

2E (8
ZEMBHRERTI D BIMIRE BR300 EEHE
EREEREREI00EBESEBRE - AN
W FESNEEVBHE  AtYERFES
2IEEF -

FERFTR] RAETT ERMBEHRE XD (FEMH
BEERA D

REAER - BT RS EEMSHRN - TR
DRMEARHIAR (BARHHLE)) Bl
BERZEB RN T B AN SR LR R H
2

FEEWERFRA T A2 BB 8 AR AE AR
R RABMERT R - (ERTKRRE

HKFRSs (Amendments)
HKAS 1 (Revised)
HKAS 23 (Revised)
HKAS 27 (Revised)

HKAS 32 & 1 (Amendments)

HKAS 39 (Amendment)
HKFRS 1 & HKAS 27
(Amendments)
HKFRS 2 (Amendment)
HKFRS 3 (Revised)
HKFRS 7 (Amendment)

HKFRS 8

HK(IFRIC) - INT 9 &
HKAS 39 (Amendments)

HK(IFRIC) - INT 13

HK(IFRIC) - INT 15

HK(IFRIC) - INT 16

Improvements to HKFRSs!

Presentation of financial statements?
Borrowing costs?

Consolidated and separate financial
statements®

Puttable financial instruments and
obligations arising on liquidation?

Eligible hedged items?®

Cost of an investment in a subsidiary,
jointly controlled entity or associate?
Vesting conditions and cancellations?
Business combinations®

Improving disclosures about financial
instruments?

Operating segments?

Embedded derivatives*

Customer loyalty programmes®

Agreements for the construction of real
estate?

Hedges of a net investment in a foreign
operation®

BRMBREEY ()
He-RREIESACTH))
BREHERF 235 (BEAT)
BRGHERIE 275 (BEAT)
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker and W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker
(Sub-funds of World Index Shares ETFs)

SEERSO0TEEHESRBEETEETEL100ERES
(BEETFSRIINFESD)

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs") (continued)

HK(IFRIC) - INT 17 Distributions of non-cash assets to owners®

HK(IFRIC) - INT 18 Transfers of assets from customers’

z Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2009 except the amendments to HKFRS 5, effective for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 20089.

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2008.

7 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2009.

4 Effective for annual periods ending on or after 30 June 2009.

s Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2008.

6

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 October
2008.
7 Effective for transfers on or after 1 July 2009.

The application of HKAS 32 & 1 (Amendments) may
require reclassification of net assets attributable to
unitholders as equity. An equity instrument shall be
measured at the carrying value of the net assets
attributable to unitholders at the date of
reclassification.

The Manager and Trustee of the Sub-Funds anticipate
that the application of the other new and revised
standards, amendments or interpretations will have
no material impact on the results and the financial
position of the Sub-Funds.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements have been prepared on the
historical cost basis except for certain financial
instruments which are measured at fair values, as
explained in the accounting policies set out below.

The financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and the relevant
provisions of the Trust Deed, as amended, and the
relevant financial statements disclosure requirements
specified in Appendix E of the Code. The principal
accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the
financial statements are set out below.
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker and W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker
(Sub-funds of World Index Shares ETFs)
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised
on the statement of assets and liabilities when the
Sub-Funds become a party to the contractual provisions
of the instrument. Financial assets and financial liabilities
are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs
that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue
of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than
financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from
the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities,
as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs
directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets
or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
are recognised immediately in statement of operations.

Financial assets

The Sub-Funds’ financial assets are classified into one
of the two categories, including financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss ("FVTPL") and loans and
receivables. All regular way purchases or sales of
financial assets are recognised and derecognised on a
trade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales are
purchases or sales of financial assets that require
delivery of assets within the time frame established
by regulation or convention in the marketplace.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating
interest income over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash receipts (including all fees paid or received
that form an integral part of the effective interest rate,
transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the financial asset, or,
where appropriate, a shorter period.

Financial assets at FVTPL

Financial assets at FVTPL has two subcategories,
including financial assets held for trading and those
designated at FVTPL on initial recognition.
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker and W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker
(Sub-funds of World Index Shares ETFs)

SEERSO0TEEHESRBEETEETEL100ERES
(BEETFSRIINFESD)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Financial assets at FVTPL (continued)

A financial asset other than a financial asset held for
trading may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial
recognition if:

° such designation eliminates or significantly
reduces a measurement or recognition
inconsistency that would otherwise arise; or

° the financial asset forms part of a group of
financial assets or financial liabilities or both,
which is managed and its performance is
evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with
the Sub-Funds’ documented risk management or
investment strategy, and information about the
grouping is provided internally on that basis; or

° it forms part of a contract containing one or more
embedded derivatives, and HKAS 39 permits the
entire combined contract (asset or liability) to be
designated as at FVTPL.

All investments are classified as financial assets
designated at FVTPL on initial recognition. Investments
are recognised on a trade date basis and are initially
measured at fair value. At each reporting date
subsequent to initial recognition, investments are
measured at fair value, with changes in fair value
recognised directly in the statement of operations in
the period in which they arise. The net gain or loss
recognised in the statement of operations excludes
any dividend or interest earned on the financial assets.

The fair value of investments is based on their quoted
mark-to-market bid prices at the reporting date.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Loans and recelvables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market. At each balance sheet
date subsequent to initial recognition, loans and
receivables including other receivables and bank
balances are carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less any identified
impairment losses (see accounting policy on
impairment of financial assets below).

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at FVTPL, are
assessed for indicators of impairment at each reporting
date. Financial assets are impaired where there is
objective evidence that, as a result of one or more
events that occurred after the initial recognition of the
financial asset, the estimated future cash flows of the
financial assets have been affected.

Objective evidence of impairment could include:

° significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
counterparty; or

° default or delinquency in interest or principal
payments; or

° it becoming probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or financial re-organisation.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, an
impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss when
there is objective evidence that the asset is impaired,
and is measured as the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of the estimated
future cash flows discounted at the original effective
interest rate.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Financial instruments (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of impairment
loss decreases and the decrease can be related
objectively to an event occurring after the impairment
loss was recognised, the previously recognised
impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss to
the extent that the carrying amount of the asset at
the date the impairment is reversed does not exceed
what the amortised cost would have been had the
impairment not been recognised.

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities, including management fee
payable and other accounts payable, are subsequently
measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest
method.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating
interest expense over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash payments through the expected life of the
financial liability, or, where appropriate, a shorter period.

Net assets attributable to unitholders

The units issued by the Sub-Funds provide the
unitholders with the right to redeem their units for
cash equal to their proportionate share of the net assets
value of the Sub-Funds. The existence of the option
for the unitholders to put the units back to the Sub-
Funds in exchange for cash requires the Sub-Funds to
classify the units as liabilities. The subscriptions and
redemptions by the unitholders and the distributions
to unitholders are the increase or decrease of liabilities
of the Sub-Funds.

The liabilities to unitholders are presented on the
statement of assets and liabilities as “net assets
attributable to unitholders” and are determined based
on the residual assets of the Sub-Funds after deducting
the Sub-Funds’ other liabilities.

BEEETEE @

SEIA (&)

MBEERE (&)
EREBERENREEMEAM T E - WAl 28
Mo FE AR R Ty OB E B IR R R B A RR
EHMERK - ZAERERRRERRSERRR
RED - R RIBEEAEERRE B B EER
BARIR - NSRBI R S B FERR R O B 85K
A o

Hittft i B &

Hib A E (REENERE REMEMNERER)
HERAERMN AR BHRAGHE -

BEFE%

ERMNZAZREABPEANG EMBREZ#
SHRC A LA R B R B S R RT B A © BERA &
EEMBRETRRFRE R BE GEm) A
R B St R B S AT X o

B fFBAELEEFE
RFESBETZEMUME - BARAEABRNUE
EREMALPIz FESEEFEZRSE - BO
HAFBEN - BEURAARBELRET TE
SAERZEER  BTESBARENEDRE
& BUREAZRE BLRREMENIR  #
BERTETRBEZEMIRD -

REUFAEANBEREERBRAZIIRIE
A AREEERE] YERFESMRF
AESWEMBERNONBEEMEE -

32



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker and W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker
(Sub-funds of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEERS00TEEHESRELEFEEE100EHES
(BEETFSRIIMFESD)

33

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Financial instruments (continued)
Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to
receive cash flows from the assets expire or the
financial assets are transferred and the Sub-Funds have
transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the financial assets. On derecognition of
a financial asset, the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the sum of the consideration
received and receivable and the cumulative gain or
loss that had been recognised directly in equity is
recognised in statement of operations.

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation
specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or
expired. The difference between the carrying amount
of the financial liability derecognised and the
consideration paid and payable is recognised in
statement of operations.

Revenue recognition

Interest income from a financial asset is accrued on a
time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding
and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is
the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future
cash receipts through the expected life of the financial
asset to that asset’s net carrying amount.

Dividend income from investments including financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss is recognised
when the unitholders’ rights to receive payment have
been established.

Expenses

All expenses are recognised in the statement of
operations on an accrual basis.

The costs of establishing the Sub-Funds, preparation
of the prospectus, seeking and obtaining SFC
authorisation as well as the SEHK listing and all initial
legal and printing costs in respect of the Sub-Funds
have been expensed in the first accounting period of
the Sub-Funds.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Distribution payable to unitholders

Distribution to unitholders are recognised as a liability
in the statement of assets and liabilities in the period
in which they are approved by the Trustee.

Foreign currency

In preparing the financial statements of the Sub-Funds,
transactions in currencies other than the functional
currency of the Sub-Funds (foreign currencies) are
recorded in its functional currency at the rates of
exchanges prevailing on the dates of the transactions.
At each reporting date, monetary items denominated
in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates
prevailing on the reporting date. Non-monetary items
carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing on
the date when the fair value was determined.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items, and on the translation of monetary
items, are recognised in the statement of operations
in the period in which they arise. Exchange differences
arising on the retranslation of non-monetary items
carried at fair value are included in the statement of
operations for the period.

Taxation

Withholding tax is considered to be chargeable on the
investment income of W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker,
a Sub-Fund that currently incurs withholding tax in
the People’s Republic of China ("PRC"”). The current
tax liability is calculated using estimated tax rates that
may be levied by the PRC on investment income by
the PRC government.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Sub-Funds’ accounting policies,
which are described in Note 3, the management is
required to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities that are not readily apparent from other
sources. The estimates and associated assumptions
are based on historical experience and other factors
that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may
differ from these estimates.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(continued)

The estimates and underlying assumptions are
reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the
estimate is revised if the revision affects only that
period, or in the period of the revision and future
periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods.

Critical judgment
Presentation currency

The Manager and the Trustee consider Hong Kong dollar
the currency that is most relevant to present the
economic effect of the underlying transactions, events
and conditions. The Hong Kong dollar is the currency
in which the Sub-Funds measure their performance
and report their results, as well as the currency in
which the Sub-Funds determine the net assets value
per unit at the time of issue or redemption. This
determination also considers that the Sub-Funds are
all listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
and their shares are quoted in Hong Kong dollar.

Critical accounting estimates and assumptions
Taxation

In preparing these financial statements, the Manager
and the Trustee have made certain assumptions and
used various estimates concerning the tax exposure
which is dependent on what might happen in the future.
The resulting accounting estimates may not equal the
related actual results.

The PRC State Administration of Taxation (the “SAT")
might levy withholding tax on QFIIs and under the
terms of the AXPs, the AXP issuer, a QFII who is the
connected person of the Participating Dealer ("PD"),
would pass on this potential tax liability to W.I.S.E.-
CSI 300 China Tracker. Accordingly, the Sub-Fund could
be exposed to PRC tax on the realised and unrealised
gains relating to the transfer or disposal of A Shares
underlying the AXPs. A provision has been made for
estimated withholding tax payable on the unrealised
gains on investments at the period end. Please refer
to note 7 to the financial statements for further details.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(continued)

Suspended investments

For investments which have been suspended from
trading as at period end, the Manager and the Trustee
considered that the quoted price of the last dealing
date before suspension of trade as the fair value. The
carrying amount of these investment is approximately
HK$119,210,331 for W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Financial risk management objectives and policies

The objective of the Sub-Funds is to provide investment
results that closely correspond to the performance of
their respective indices. The Sub-Funds’ investing
activities expose them to various types of risk that are
associated with the financial instruments and markets
in which they invest. The risk exposures inherent in
the Sub-Funds and the risk management policies
employed by the Sub-Funds are discussed below.

Market risk
Currency risk

Currency risk is the risk that the value of financial
instruments denominated in foreign currencies will
fluctuate due to the changes in foreign exchange rates.

As W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker holds AXPs linked
to an A Share or a Basket of A Shares which are
denominated in Chinese Renminbi ("RMB"), it is
exposed to currency risk related to HKD against RMB.

BEEETHHER AT THABEE 2 EERR (&)

TERGZRE

RRBREERSHZIREMNS @  BEEERTE
AREEFEZ SRR —AX5H 2 RE/SRF
B - SRR RR00FEEHEEMS @ ZFER
AMBREEA /119,210,331 T ©

E®MTA
IR EE B IR RER

FESEERFESARBEEELAROIZRE
CF - FRSKRAEDHEERESRTARK
EMBERNSERR - TXImTEENRE
B & FrER A e R B R UR -

™5 EkE

E¥mE R

EERBIEAINEFHEZ SR TA - HEEEH
SINE [ R B B R By O LR

B

BRI R300F B BE SR A BARSE —
EFARBHEAXP  MZEREAARE (TA
REaHE  AmEREE T ARBNESRS
R E H E o

36



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker and W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker

(Sub-funds of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI00TEESESREETEFEE10058HES

(REETFsRIINFES)

5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)

Market risk (continued)
Currency risk (continued)

The table below summarises the Sub-Funds’ on-
balance sheet exposure to currency risk.

At 31 December 2008 Net currency exposure to
- RMB
RZZBZENE+ZAM—BTIE®E 2 FEERR
— AR

If the period end RMB spot exchange rate was to
appreciate/depreciate by 4% against the HKD with all
other variables held constant, it would increase/
decrease loss for the period by approximately
HKD156,541,176 for W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker.
The 4% is the rate used when reporting currency risk
internally to key management personnel and
represents management’s assessment of the
reasonably possible change in foreign exchange rates.

Interest rate risk

The majority of the Sub-Funds’ financial assets and
financial liabilities are non-interest bearing. As a result,
the Sub-Funds are not subject to significant amount
of risk due to fluctuations in the prevailing levels of
market interest rates. The Sub-Funds are only exposed
to risks associated with the effects of fluctuations in
the prevailing levels of floating interest rates on bank
balances as any excess bank balances are invested at
short-term floating interest rates.
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5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)

Market risk (continued)
Interest rate risk (continued)

The table below summarises the Sub-Funds’ exposure
to interest rate risk.

At 31 December 2008 Bank balances
R-ZBEZENE+ - AM—BRTES

An increase/decrease of 10 basis points in saving
accounts interest rates, with all other variables held
constant, would increase/decrease loss for the period
by approximately HKD101,759 for W.I.S.E.-CSI 300
China Tracker and HKD1,636 for W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100
Tracker respectively.

Other price risk

Other price risk is the risk that value of the AXP
instruments will fluctuate as a result of changes in
market price (other than those arising from currency
risk or interest rate risk), whether caused by factors
specific to an individual underlying investment, its
issuers or all factors affecting all instruments traded
in the market.

Currently all investment assets are priced using market
bid prices quoted by market participants.
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)

Market risk (continued)

Other price risk (continued)
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™% E ke ()
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The Sub-Funds are designated to track the performance
of the relevant indices, therefore the exposures to
market risk in the Sub-Funds will be substantially the
same as the tracked indices. The Manager manages
the Sub-Funds’ exposures to market risk by ensuring
that the key characteristics of the portfolio, such as
security weight and industry weight, is closely aligned
to the characteristics of the tracked indices as
mentioned in respective prospectuses.

[\

At 31 December 2008, the Sub-Funds’ investments
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are concentrated in the following industries: AL TFTE -
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 W.I.S.E.-CSI
China Tracker HK 100 Tracker
EEER300 BEHE
FEHEZES EBI00EEEBES
% of net % of net
Fair value asset value Fair value asset value
HEESE HEEFE
A¥E B2 (%) AF{E B2 (%)
HKD HKD
BT BT
Investments - By Industry Sector
BRE—UITESKE
Consumer discretionary nJi&4% 258,656,790 6.46 3,015,640 3.27
Consumer staples T 24 & 193,401,187 4.83 796,000 0.86
Energy gEJR 390,147,626 9.75 10,607,680 11.50
Financials € @it = 1,401,279,023 35.00 47,152,310 51.13
Health care B &&F4E 74,010,028 1.85 - -
Industrials T% 634,627,294 15.85 8,462,560 9.18
Information technology {585l 46,298,736 1.16 1,522,080 1.65
Materials R#1#} 548,719,733 13.71 1,391,040 1.51
Telecommunications services &k 101,184,768 2.53 12,607,200 13.68
Utilities AR EZE 265,204,223 6.62 7,003,800 7.59
Total 485t 97.76 92,558,310 100.37

3,913,529,408
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)

Market risk (continued)
Other price risk (continued)

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker invested all, or
substantially all, of its assets in the AXPs which are
linked to A Shares of those companies in the PRC
comprising the CSI 300 Index. W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China
Tracker is therefore exposed to substantially the same
market price risk as the CSI 300 Index. If the CSI 300
Index component share prices in local currency, RMB,
were to increase/decrease by 10% with all other
variables held constant, this would increase/decrease
loss for the period by approximately HKD391,352,941.

W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker invested all, or substantially
all, of its assets in shares comprising the CSI HK 100
Index. W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker is therefore exposed
to substantially the same market price risk as the CSI
HK 100 Index. If the CSI HK 100 Index component
share prices in local currency, HKD, were to increase/
decrease by 10% with all other variables held constant,
this would increase/decrease loss for the period by
approximately HKD9,255,831. The 10% is the rate used
when reporting other price risk internally to key
management personnel and represents management’s
assessment of the reasonably possible change in market
prices.

Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty will
default on its contractual obligations resulting in
financial loss to the Sub-Funds.

Financial assets which potentially subject the
Sub-Funds to concentrations of credit risk consist
principally of securities and bank balances.
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)

Credit risk (continued)

The Manager limits the Sub-Funds’ exposure to credit
risk by transacting the majority of their securities and
contractual commitment activity with broker-dealers,
banks with high credit ratings and regulated exchanges
that the Manager considers to be well established.

At the reporting date, the Sub-Funds’ maximum
exposure to credit risk is mainly as follows:

At 31 December 2008 R —ZEZN\F+ A M—H

AXPs issued by AXP issuer AXP 27T AZE1TH) AXP
Bank balances $R174 8

Total &5t

For W.I.S.E.-CSI 100 Hong Kong Tracker, the Sub-Fund
invests directly in index constituent shares listed in
SEHK. All transactions in securities are settled or paid
for upon delivery using approved and reputable
brokers. The Trustee of the Sub-Fund issues matching
instructions to the custodian/ CCASS to settle the
transactions on a delivery against payment basis. The
risk of default is considered minimal. The Sub-Fund
has only one Participating Dealer (*PD"), Citigroup
Global Markets Asia Limited as at 31 December 2008.

eI A (@&

R E R B R RBCR ()

BE R (&)

AR RERRBERTNEL X5 A
BEREERNRT  URRREENR HE
TREDBHFXHNELES) - UK TFES

XEWEERR

%I?ziEIHE TEE

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300
China Tracker
BEEIER300
FEE#SES

HKD
BT

3,913,529,408
101,758,738

4,015,288,146

BIPETE

ANEABERREE

W.I.S.E.-CSI
HK 100 Tracker
BEPEEE
10058 E S
HKD

BT

1,635,628

1,635,628
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)

Credit risk (continued)

For W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker, the Sub-Fund’s
main counterparty credit risk concentration is with the
PD, Deutsche Securities Asia Limited and all
transactions in securities are effected via Deutsche
Securities Asia Limited.

The PDs have no applicable credit rating but the table
below shows the senior debt credit rating of the PDs’
parent company at 31 December 2008 as rated by
Standard & Poor’s:

Parent of counterparty
REHFHNFT AT

Deutsche Bank AG ﬁi‘fﬁﬁ%
Citigroup Inc. /EEEE A

For W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker, due to current
restrictions under the PRC laws, it invests indirectly in
A Shares through AXPs issued by the AXP issuer but
not directly in the underlying A Shares. However, the
AXPs represent only direct, general and unsecured
contractual obligations of the AXP issuer and of no
other person, and the AXPs do not provide W.I.S.E.-
CSI 300 China Tracker with any legal or equitable
interest of any type in the underlying A Shares. The
AXPs issued by an AXP issuer will rank equally among
themselves and with all other unsecured obligations
of the AXP issuer in case of liquidation of the AXP issuer.
Therefore, the value of the Sub-Fund’s assets will
depend entirely on the credit risk of the AXP issuer
held by the Sub-Fund.

SMIA (H
fA 5 EL R E 2 B AR R BOR ()

BERE (&)

HIREEARI0MEEHRESMNS  FESTR
RPUFRERRETR2EESE  BERE
BHDMBRAR - MERFRHIEBEEE

D MBRARER

SHEEFFBHYRERNEEFR B TRBETR
EEBAN T\ F+_AM—RH2EESR
MR RARNEBEEBREEFR

Rating

A+
A

HIZEHRERI00PEEHESM S - ARFEE
FEMIRITRS) - REEBEBAXPEIT AEITHAXP
MG EAR - MIEEEZEAR - A - AXP
RRKAXPEITA QEIEEMAERA) B - —K
MERRA HNEML - AXPETAZE BR300
FEEHE S IRHARRAR N AR R G TX
T o AXPEEIT NBRRET  RZAXPEIT AT Y
AXPFE A B RIS - W ZAXPEIT ARG
HibEg R E TR EEREHMA - Al - 7E&
BEMNEERST2EUARNEEEHNAXPEITA
MiEERE
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)

Credit risk (continued)

At present, W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker has only
one AXP issuer, a branch of Deutsche Bank AG
(“Deutsche Bank”). At 31 December 2008, the AXPs
of HKD3,913,529,408 under W.1.S.E.-CSI 300 China
Tracker were issued by Deutsche Bank. Bankruptcy or
insolvency of Deutsche Bank may cause W.I.S.E.-CSI
300 China Tracker’s rights with respect to AXPs to be
delayed or limited. To reduce the counterparty risk of
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker, a securities borrowing
and lending agreement (the “"Agreement”) was entered
into between the Sub-Fund and Deutsche Bank on 15
December 2008. Under the Agreement, Deutsche Bank
will transfer certain qualifying Hong Kong stocks to
the Sub-Fund as stock loans which will act as collateral
for the AXPs issued by Deutsche Bank. The aim is to
have at least 85% of value of the AXPs as of previous
dealing day’s close covered by collateral assets,
however, the Sub-fund will still be subject to the credit
risk of Deutsche Bank to the extent the value of the
AXPs held by the Sub-fund exceeds the value of the
collateral under the Agreement. A collateral of stock
loans was subsequently transferred to a separate
independent account of the Sub-fund by Deutsche Bank
on 12 January 2009, representing a total market value
of HKD3,661,028,100.

All bank balances are placed with reputable financial
institutions designated by the Trustee.

Liquidity risk
As the units of the Sub-Funds are listed on the SEHK,
they are readily transferable in the open market. The

Sub-Funds are not exposed to cash redemptions by
the unitholders.

In addition, although the shares can be redeemed on
demand at the PD’s option, the underlying investments
of W.I.S.E.-CSI 100 Tracker and W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China
Tracker are listed shares which can be easily disposed
for cash. Thus, the liquidity risk is considered low.
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5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 5. &@MTA@E
Financial risk management objectives and policies MERREREBFEREE (&)
(continued)
Liquidity risk (continued) RENME RS ()
The tables below analyse the Sub-Funds’ financial TASRBEREAHEEOINPAZHTH
liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on E - DAEBEEIEIAERZ S - 2T FESNHEE
the remaining period at the reporting date to the & o RPFMHEEBASHERITRNRSRE -
contractual maturity date. The amounts in the tables NI ERFESNR 2T BAELE - @R
are the contractual undiscounted cash flows and on ROFETK - B+ E A AN EHRER
the basis of the earliest date on which the Sub-Funds HERMEE -
can be required to pay. Balances due within 12 months
equal their carrying balances, as the impact of
discounting is insignificant.
W.1.5.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker BEERI001 Bl 158 &
Repayable Less than
on demand 1 month
RERAEFER LR—EA
HKD HKD
BT BT
At 31 December 2008 R=_ZZ N\F+_AHM—H
Financial liabilities B/ & &
Management fee payable FEfIE1EE - 4,854,122
Other accounts payable H b fE{+ k1A - 2,463,146
Net assets attributable to unitholders BEfii5AE AEHE EHE 4,003,217,398 -

4,003,217,398 7,317,268
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 5. £RITA@E

Financial risk management objectives and policies MERREEEFEREE (&)

(continued)

Liquidity risk (continued) WED R ()

W.I.S.F.-CSI HK 100 Tracker BEPEEEI00E8E S
Repayable Less than
on demand 1 month

BRERAFER PR—EA
HKD HKD
BT BT

At 31 December 2008 R=—ZEZNF+_AM—H

Financial liabilities 817 & &

Management fee payable fEffEIEE - 162,938
Distribution payable &R % 2 - 2,000,000
Other accounts payable HfbfE{+ k1A - 9,300
Net assets attributable to unitholders BEf{ii5AE AEIHE EFE 92,219,798 -

92,219,798

Fair value NTEE
The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities
are determined by the Manager and the Trustee as

follows:

2,172,238

MEEENIBEENAFERESKE R
ANEATHAEE

° the fair value of financial assets and financial
liabilities with standard terms and conditions and
traded on active liquid markets are determined
with reference to quoted market bid prices.

° for investments which have been suspended from
trading as at period end, the Manager and the
Trustee considered the quoted price of the last
dealing date before suspension of trade as the
fair value. The carrying amount of these
investment are approximately HK$119,210,331
for W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker;

BEABREGR AR LRARTATISE
ENPBEERMBEE  AFEIRS
EMSAREABETE

HRERBRPIUERFHRE - RoKE
REFABRRSZH EAT&EZER S E BN
BERAFE - RIEEER300F BIEH
Eems  ZFERENKEEOR
119,210,331 T :
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)
Fair value (continued)

° the Manager and the Trustee considered that the
fair value of other financial assets (including other
receivables and bank balances) and financial
liabilities (including management fee payable and
other accounts payable) approximate their
amortised cost; and

° the market unit ask price of W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 and
W.I.S.E.-CSI 100 of HKD19.40 and HKD11.66
respectively as of reporting date approximates
the net asset value per unit for the respective
Sub-Fund.

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Sub-Funds are the index-tracking funds seeking
to track the performance of their respective benchmark
index. The capital is represented by the redeemable
units outstanding. The Sub-Funds do not have any
internally and externally imposed capital requirements
and therefore the Sub-Funds are not subject to
significant capital risk.

TAXATION

No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made
for the Sub-Funds as the bank interest, dividend income
and realised gain on sale of investments of the Sub-
Funds are excluded from the charge to profits tax under
Section 14, Section 26 or Section 26A of the Hong
Kong Inland Revenue Ordinance.

PRC withholding tax

The investments of W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker in
the A Shares of PRC listed companies are held in the
form of AXPs through arrangements with an AXP issuer.

SMIA (H
NFE ()

o HSEEPXEARREMMBEE (BFR
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%ETE 7R 419.408 T k11.66%
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ERBUZ RIE - RENRTIARE R R] S @ E {7
KK - FESHALBEMERNRTE - HINIRE
AREMEARE - At FESBAREERE
ZNERE

BiIE
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TAXATION (continued)
PRC withholding tax (continued)

Under current PRC law a 10% tax may be payable on
the gains derived from the sale of A shares by QFIIs.
There is uncertainty however with respect to the
implication of such tax for W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China
Tracker. The Manager and the Trustee have considered
(i) the current position of the SAT and PRC income tax
on QFIIs, (ii) the possible implications for the W.I.S.E.-
CSI 300 China Tracker should an income tax ruling for
QFIIs be enacted in the PRC, (iii) the independent advice
of tax and legal counsel and (iv) current market practice.
According, the Manager and the Trustee have made
10% tax provision in the financial statements of the
Sub-Fund on the realised and unrealised gains relating
to the transfer or disposal of A Shares underlying AXPs.

The Manager and the Trustee estimate the tax amount
on the unrealised gains which could be exposed to
PRC taxation to be HKD4,647,946 as at 31 December
2008. The Manager and the Trustee estimate on the
basis of information provided by the relevant QFII,
the tax provision on the realised gains which could be
exposed to PRC taxation to be HKD10,047,232 as at
31 December 2008. This amount has been deducted
from the settlement amount in respect of realised gain
arising on disposal of investments.

TRANSACTIONS WITH THE MANAGER AND ITS
CONNECTED PERSONS

Connected persons of the Manager are those as defined
in the Code on Unit Trusts and Mutual Funds established
by the SFC (the “Code”). All transactions entered into
during the period between the Sub-Funds and the
Manager and its connected persons were carried out
in the normal course of business and on normal
commercial terms. To the best of the Manager’s
knowledge, the Sub-Funds do not have any other
transactions with connected persons except for what
is disclosed below.
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8. TRANSACTIONS WITH THE MANAGER AND ITS
CONNECTED PERSONS (continued)

(@)

(b)

(o)

Management Fee and Servicing Fee

The Manager is entitled to receive a management
fee, currently at the rate of 0.99% per annum of
the net asset value of each Sub-Fund accrued
daily and calculated as at each dealing day and
payable monthly in arrears.

In addition, the Manager is entitled to receive a
servicing fee calculated at maximum 1% per
annum of the net asset value of each Sub-Fund
but this has been waived by the Manager for the
period.

Apart from the fees and expenses stated in the
statement of operations, all other fees and
expenses of each Sub-Fund, including the
auditor’s remuneration and custodian fee of
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker, are included in the
management fee paid to the Manager.

Fees and Charges Paid to the Trustee and its
Connected Person

W.1.5.F.-CSI 300 China Tracker

The custodian fee for custodian of investments is
calculated and accrued monthly based on 0.03%
per annum of the month end market value of the
holding investments before deduction of
withholding tax.

W.1.S.F.-CSI HK 100 Tracker

The transaction handling fee for the sale and
purchase transactions of the investments received
from the Sub-Fund is USD25 each.

Bank Balances

Bank balances are maintained with a group
company of the Trustee and the Manager, which
carry interest at normal commercial rates. Bank
balances held with this group company of the
Trustee and the Manager as at 31 December 2008
amounted to HKD1,635,628 for W.I.S.E.-CSI HK
100 Tracker. Interest income of HKD360 was
earned on these bank balances during the period.

8.
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MAINTENANCE FEE
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker

AXP issuer is entitled to charge an AXP maintenance
charge, payable at the end of each quarter. The AXP
maintenance charge equals to (a) 0.3% per annum of
the average daily mark-to-market ("MTM") value of all
AXPs held by the Sub-Fund during each quarter (based
on the actual number of days in that quarter) up to
US$100 million and (b) 0.2% per annum of that part
of the average daily MTM of all AXPs held by the Sub-
Fund in excess of US$100 million during each quarter
(based on the actual number of days in that quarter).
The MTM value shall be based on the official closing
bid prices of the A Shares constituting the underlying
dynamic basket of the AXPs, converted into Hong Kong
dollars at such reference exchange rate reasonably
determined by the AXP issuer. The relevant AXP issuer
is Deutsche Bank, a group company of the PD.

TRANSACTION COSTS ON INVESTMENTS
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker

AXP issuer charges a 1.2% commission (inclusive of
local broker commissions and market charges of up to
0.9% plus the PRC stamp duty of 0.3%) on each
purchase and sale of underlying A share of each AXP
acquired for the account of the Sub-Fund for the purpose
of rebalancing the index constituents. Starting from April
2008, because of the reduction of the PRC stamp duty
by 0.2%, the commission rate is reduced to 1%.

Starting from September 2008, because of the further
reduction of the PRC stamp duty by 0.1% on each
purchase of underlying A share, the commission rate
for purchase is reduced to 0.9%.

10.
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11. INVESTMENTS

11.

AXPs issued by Deutsche Bank AG 12E GIR1TEEZ1TH) AXP

Listed equities FfzE

The fair value of AXPs and listed equities with standard
terms and conditions and traded on active liquid
markets are determined with reference to quoted
market bid prices.

For investments which have been suspended from
trading as at period end, the Manager and the Trustee
considered that the quoted price of the last dealing
date before suspension of trade as the fair value. The
carrying amount of these investments which are held
by W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker, is approximately
HK$119,210,331.

12. BANK BALANCES

13.

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker

Bank balances carry floating interest rates quoted by
Bank of New York.

W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker

Bank balances carry floating interest rates quoted by
Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited.

SEGMENTAL INFORMATION

In the opinion of the Manager and the Trustee all
activities of the Sub-Funds are in the single business
of investment activities conducted mainly in Hong Kong.
Geographical information is provided in the investment
portfolio.

12.

13.
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14. INVESTMENT LIMITATION AND PROHIBITIONS

51

UNDER THE CODE

The Manager pursued a representative sampling
strategy for the Sub-Funds. As a result, W.I.S.E.-CSI
300 China Tracker may not from time to time hold one
or more AXPs linked to A Shares of all the constituent
companies of the CSI 300 while W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100
Tracker may not from time to time hold all the index
securities of the CSI HK 100. The Manager may
overweight the A Shares underlying the AXPs and
certain constituent security relative to the relevant A
Shares’ respective weightings in the CSI 300 and
constituent securities’ respective weightings in CSI HK
100 on the condition that the maximum extra weighting
in any underlying A Share or constituent security of
CSI HK 100 will not exceed 4% under normal
circumstances or such other percentage as determined
by the Manager after consultation with the SFC. This
complied with Appendix I of the Code: Guidelines for
Regulating Index Tracking Exchange Traded Funds
issued by SFC.

The following table shows the constituent stock that
each account for more than 10% of the net asset value
of W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker and its respective
weightings of the tracking index as at 31 December
2008:

China Mobile Ltd FEZEEH AR AT

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker does not have any
underlying A Share that each account for more than
10% of the net asset value of the Sub-Fund.
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W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker

EETREE 100 E8ES
Respective
weighting
in the CSI % of net
HK 100 (%) asset value
RPEEE
100 fEEEH HEER
ZEHLLE(%) EEDLE(%)
10.11 10.80
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker and W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker
(Sub-funds of World Index Shares ETFs)

SEERSO0TEEHESRBEETEETEL100ERES
(BEETFSRIINFESD)

15.

16.

DISTRIBUTION
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker

The Sub-Fund did not make any distribution during
the period ended 31 December 2008.

W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker

During the period, the Sub-Fund declared a distribution
of HKD2,000,000 with respect to 8,000,000 units,
which was equivalent to HKDO0.25 per unit on 19
December 2008, which was subsequently paid on 19
January 2009.

SOFT COMMISSION ARRANGEMENTS

The Manager and any of its connected persons may
affect transactions by or through the agency of another
person with whom the Manager or any of its connected
persons have a soft commission arrangement. Under
such arrangements, that party will from time to time
provide to or procure for the Manager or any of its
connected persons, goods, services or other benefits.
The nature of their provision can reasonably be
expected to benefit the Sub-Funds as a whole and may
contribute to an improvement in the Sub-Funds’
performance. No direct payment is made for the
provision of goods, services or other benefits to that
party, but instead the Manager or any of its connected
persons undertake to place business with that party.

There were no soft commission arrangements in
connection with directing transactions of the Sub-Funds
through a broker or dealer during the period.

15.

16.
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker (A Sub-fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEEFEI00TEIEHES ESETFsRZFINTES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO
REHE

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2008
R-ZEENF+ZAM—H

Securities name

BEER

AXPs* issued by Deutsche Bank AG
HERTRITRITHAXP*

China
Y

Air China Ltd BB Z=RNDBRA A

Aisino Co Ltd i KR EFAR D AR AF]

Angang Steel Co Ltd 3 H AR AR

Anhui Conch Cement Co Ltd Z#EBIZAORIN AR A F

Anhui Heli Co Ltd Z#& IR MDERAF]

Bank of Beijing Co Ltd 1t FERITHDBR A A

Bank of China Ltd FEIR1T K BR A A

Bank of Communications Co Ltd Zi@E{TIMN AR AR

Baoding Tianwei Baobian Electric Co Ltd

RERBREERBRNHERAA]

Baoshan Iron & Steel Co Ltd & |LHE S BR AT

Beijing North Star Co Ltd It FIEREERMH AR QA

Beijing Shougang Co Ltd 1t = &5 BRA A

Beijing Yanjing Brewery Co Ltd 1t =¥ B (D AR A 7

Changsha Zoomlion Heavy Industry Science and
Technology Development Co Ltd

EAHPBBEIRREERRMDBRAA

Chengde Xinxin Vanadium and Titanium Co Ltd

HEIEF LR AR A A

China Construction Bank Corp B R IEITIRD AR A A

China Cosco Holdings Co Ltd B F IR DGR A A

China Life Insurance Co Ltd FBIAZ RN ER AR

China Merchants Bank Co Ltd #ER1TAHBR AT

China Merchants Energy Shipping Co Ltd

BRI R RERHKRNBRAF

China Minsheng Banking Corp Ltd FBIR 4 $R1TA D AR A A

China Nonferrous Metal Industry’s Foreign Engineering and
Construction Co Ltd

FREESBERRMHBRAR

China Pacific Insurance (Group) Co Ltd

FEKFFRR (EE) RDBRAA

China Petroleum & Chemical Corp R E AL TRD AR A A

China Railway Erju Co Ltd F#—BIRHERAF]

China Railway Group Ltd FEFERH AR AR

China Shenhua Energy Co Ltd B ZERIR (D BIR AR

China Shipping Development Co Ltd F/8%ER KD BER AT

China Southern Airlines Co Ltd =B A ERDER AR

China State Shipbuilding Co Ltd R EfAa T 2R M AR AR

53

% of
net asset
Fair value
Holdings value HEERE
ERE AFE  BHIL(%)

HKD

BT
2,236,000 10,384,420 0.26
988,000 28,282,444 0.71
3,926,000 30,938,333 0.77
1,027,000 30,203,505 0.75
702,000 5,460,279 0.14
5,512,000 55,641,408 1.39
11,856,000 39,848,964 1.00
3,484,000 18,712,268 0.47
1,066,000 24,354,113 0.61
8,190,000 43,150,817 1.08
2,600,000 8,295,963 0.21
2,106,000 6,887,125 0.17
1,040,000 15,599,953 0.39
1,066,000 13,520,648 0.34
832,000 4,298,549 0.11
16,146,000 70,218,389 1.75
2,470,000 21,007,091 0.52
2,340,000 49,421,502 1.23
12,064,000 166,438,864 4.16
2,132,000 9,344,620 0.23
24,752,000 114,109,937 2.85
1,066,000 7,988,924 0.20
2,184,000 27,552,045 0.69
5,720,000 45,530,371 1.14
3,354,000 31,191,345 0.78
7,332,000 45,040,879 1.13
4,706,000 93,727,849 2.34
2,132,000 19,609,177 0.49
2,730,000 9,888,729 0.25
234,000 10,150,007 0.25



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker (A Sub-fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

ZEEFEI00TEIEHES ESETFsRZIIWTES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REAS (A

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2008
R=BBN\F+=AM—A

Securities name

EHER

AXPs* issued by Deutsche Bank AG (continued)
HESTRITRITHAXP* ()

China (continued)
R B (%)

China United Telecommunications Corp Ltd
FEBEBEROERAF

China Vanke Co Ltd BEHPZERHBRAF]

China Yangtze Power Co Ltd FEI&KTE IR DER AT
Citic Guoan Information Industry Co Ltd
HEEZEREXERNDBR AT

Citic Securities Co Ltd F{EEFRHBRA A

Cofco Property (Group) Co Ltd FigthzE (S£E) D AR A A

Cosco Shipping Co Ltd F&EUIZERMDER A E]
Dagin Railway Co Ltd K&REEKHERAF
Dashang Group Co Ltd KREEERHERAF]
Datong Coal Industry Co Ltd KR ZER(H AR A E]
Financial Street Holding Co Ltd & BiE 1R AD AR A7)
Fuyao Group Glass Industries Co Ltd
BREEIFXEEROERAF

Gansu Yasheng Industrial Group Co Ltd
HEREERERE (KE) RHBERAR

GD Midea Electric Appliances Co Ltd
BREMNEFRRDERADA

GD Power Development Co Ltd BIEE H#EHERMDER AR

Gemdale Corp &1 (5£E) [R5 BR AT

Gezhouba Co Ltd FEE MNBEEKRHBRAE

Gree Electric Appliances Inc BK&H B 22D AR A F)
Guangdong Shengyi Science Technology Co Ltd

BR A mBHERGH B R AR

Guangshen Railway Co Ltd EZRE KA ERA A
Guangzhou Development Industry (Holdings) Co Ltd
BMEREXEREERNERAA

Guangzhou Shipyard International Co Ltd

BN E A B BR AR D B BR A A

Hainan Airlines Co Ltd /&M ZE D AR A A

Handan Iron & Steel Co Ltd HBEBSR A% (5 AR A )
Henan Shen Huo Coal Industry & Electricity Power Co Ltd
AEEANEERNERAA

Hong Yuan Securities Co Ltd ZRRZEHDERE AR
Huaneng Power International Inc
EREREENRNHBRAA

Hubei Yihua Chemical Industry Co Ltd
ML TR BRA A

% of
net asset
Fair value
Holdings value HEEFRE
ERE A¥EE Bat(%)

HKD

BT
12,116,000 69,063,744 1.73
16,770,000 122,632,636 3.06
7,176,000 119,210,330 2.98
2,678,000 18,093,171 0.45
7,540,000 153,938,827 3.85
5,876,000 31,959,828 0.80
1,768,000 12,707,880 0.32
5,564,000 50,606,555 1.26
780,000 15,906,992 0.40
1,612,000 20,409,250 0.51
3,276,000 28,308,424 0.71
2,392,000 10,538,530 0.26
10,764,000 37,278,692 0.93
1,248,000 11,719,450 0.29
3,874,000 24,458,034 0.61
5,668,000 41,898,451 1.05
4,524,000 45,359,728 1.13
1,131,000 24,965,830 0.62
1,430,000 7,388,131 0.18
6,110,000 25,739,628 0.64
4,654,000 25,049,085 0.63
1,014,000 14,162,183 0.35
2,184,000 7,737,388 0.19
9,490,000 34,913,900 0.87
1,222,000 18,177,311 0.45
754,000 10,008,592 0.25
4,810,000 37,795,345 0.94
2,366,000 20,767,364 0.52
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker (A Sub-fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEEFEI00TEIEHES ESETFsRZFINTES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REHE ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2008
R-ZZEENE+-AM—H

Securities name

HEEM

AXPs* issued by Deutsche Bank AG (continued)
HESERITRITHAXP* ()

China (continued)
P ()

Hunan Valin Steel Co Ltd R ZEZ=MER D BR AT
Industrial & Commercial Bank of China Ltd

P TR RITIRGD BRAF

Industrial Bank Co Ltd EZIE/TRMHERAF]
Jiangxi Copper Co Ltd TR KM BERA A
Jiaozuo Wanfang Aluminum Manufacturing Co Ltd
BIEBFIRERD AR A

Jilin Yatai (Group) Co Ltd H#ZrZk (RE) RIHBRA A
Joincare Pharmaceutical Group Industry Co Ltd
ERETsEEEERNOBRAR

Kailuan Clean Coal Co Ltd F#8IR({L TR B BRAF
Kweichow Moutai Co Ltd &M & BERMD AR QA
Liaoning Cheng Da Co Ltd EZR AN BE A F)
Luzhou Laojiao Co Ltd JEMNEZERHDER A A

Offshore Qil Engineering Co Ltd /&% A H TN BER AR

Petrochina Co Ltd FEIAHARARKRHDER QA
Ping An Insurance (Group) Co of China Ltd
R 2R (RE) RHBRAF]

Pingdingshan Tianan Coal Mining Co Ltd
FIELRZHERDER AR

Poly Real Estate Group Co Ltd RF|EHiE (SLE) D ER A A

Qingdao Haier Co Ltd 5 &8RRMD AR AR

Qinghai Salt Lake Potash Co Ltd & /&8 #RER (D AR A )

Saic Motor Corp Ltd E/&AEEBRMNERAF]

Sany Heavy Industry Co Ltd =—ETRH AR A A
Shandong Chenming Paper Holdings Ltd
IWRBRIREEEBRGARLDA]

Shandong Dong-E-E-Jiao-A [LIE R BDFR A ]
Shandong Gold Mining Co Ltd IR &S EER D ER A )
Shandong Nanshan Aluminum Co Ltd

IR IR RN BRAF

Shanghai Bashi Industrial (Group) Co Ltd

LEBRLTEX (GEBR)RHEBRAF

Shanghai Chengtou Holding Co Ltd /&I AN AR A A

Shanghai Dazhong Public Utilities (Group) Co Ltd
FEARBRAREXE(EE) ROHBRAR

Shanghai Fosun Pharmaceutical (Group) Co Ltd
FEEERE (KE) RHERAR]
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% of
net asset
Fair value
Holdings value HEEFE
ERE A¥E B (%)

HKD

BT
1,560,000 8,077,493 0.20
17,264,000 69,395,583 1.73
5,421,000 89,870,964 2.24
520,000 5,886,886 0.15
780,000 6,554,106 0.16
5,850,000 37,597,541 0.94
624,000 3,223,912 0.08
832,000 10,855,017 0.27
624,000 76,651,155 1.91
1,924,000 26,653,364 0.67
988,000 20,418,107 0.51
2,210,000 38,143,716 0.95
5,720,000 66,054,760 1.65
4,316,000 130,312,751 3.26
1,508,000 21,318,558 0.53
3,276,000 53,566,531 1.34
1,300,000 13,255,827 0.33
728,000 47,143,507 1.18
1,352,000 8,213,299 0.21
1,521,000 24,179,337 0.60
3,900,000 22,762,233 0.57
1,560,000 23,895,916 0.60
598,000 32,892,165 0.82
754,000 5,282,550 0.13
4,238,000 15,447,319 0.39
1,820,000 17,070,199 0.43
1,560,000 10,220,863 0.26
1,196,000 14,381,834 0.36



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker (A Sub-fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

ZEEFEI00TEIEHES ESETFsRZIIWTES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REAS (A

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2008
R=BBN\F+=AM—A

Securities name

EHER

AXPs* issued by Deutsche Bank AG (continued)
HESTRITRITHAXP* ()

China (continued)
R B (%)

Shanghai International Airport Co Ltd
FEBEESIRG AR AR

Shanghai International Port (Group) Co Ltd

LBEIEER (R RNDERAF

Shanghai Mechanical and Electrical Industry Co Ltd
LBRBRMNERAT

Shanghai Oriental Pearl (Group) Co Ltd

LBRFAK (R RNERAF

Shanghai Pudong Development Bank Co Ltd
LEARERBITROBRAF

Shanghai Shenhua Holdings Co Ltd E/&BZFELERINBERA A
Shanghai Yuyuan Tourist Mart Co Ltd
FEBREREFBRNBRAG

Shanghai Zhenhua Port Machinery Co Ltd

DEREROEN (RE) RHER QA

Shantui Construction Machinery Co Ltd

L HE TARMEAAR (9 B FR A A

Shanxi Guoyang New Energy Co Ltd [LZEEIRSFHee% (D B R A F)
Shanxi Taigang Stainless Steel Co Ltd
PR AR () B R A A

Shanxi Xishan Coal and Electricity Power Co Ltd

IWPEPE LR E AR D BRA

Shenergy Co Ltd gD AR AF]

Shenzhen Airport Co Ltd ‘FZIIT#ER S BRA 7]

Shenzhen Development Bank Co Ltd ‘#YIIZREFTIRMDER A )
Shenzhen Energy Group Holding Co Ltd
wgeIRE B RN BR A A

Shenzhen Overseas Chinese Town Holdings Co
FINEEHAER IR D BR A A

Shenzhen Zhongjin Lingnan Nonfemet Co Ltd

T eEEEeeBROHBRAR

Sichuan Changhong Electric Co Ltd P9)I| 4T E RN ER A 7]
Sichuan Swellfun Co Ltd PO9)II7k#H3RH BR A F

Sinochem International Co Ltd F{bEIBR (323%) BD AR A A
Sinopec Shanghai Petrochemical Co Ltd

HEAE ERRETIROBRAG

Suning Appliance Co Ltd #xZ BN AR AR

Tangshan Iron & Steel Co Ltd E LSRN BER A A
Tangshan Jidong Cement Co Ltd FEILERKERHDERAF

% of
net asset
Fair value
Holdings value HEEFRE
ERE A¥EE Bat(%)

HKD

BT
1,300,000 16,532,880 0.41
5,746,000 21,596,370 0.54
2,496,000 22,758,690 0.57
2,886,000 22,316,731 0.56
5,486,000 82,476,634 2.06
3,172,000 8,752,389 0.22
1,809,600 20,157,596 0.50
3,016,000 27,945,291 0.70
2,002,000 17,208,661 0.43
1,560,000 17,200,100 0.43
4,784,000 19,556,035 0.49
2,080,000 27,539,054 0.69
3,094,000 21,079,422 0.53
5,044,000 30,298,274 0.76
3,413,800 36,670,459 0.92
1,118,000 10,320,946 0.26
2,236,000 20,768,840 0.52
1,601,600 14,094,280 0.35
3,640,000 13,267,636 0.33
2,119,000 26,924,533 0.67
1,014,000 8,969,383 0.22
2,808,000 17,568,547 0.44
2,210,000 44,944,339 1.12
2,579,200 10,806,835 0.27
3,562,000 39,961,152 1.00
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker (A Sub-fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEEFEI00TEIEHES ESETFsRZFINTES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REHE ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2008
R-ZZEENE+-AM—H

Securities name

HEEM

AXPs* issued by Deutsche Bank AG (continued)
HESERITRITHAXP* ()

China (continued)
R Bl (%)

Tianjin Port Co Ltd REERHBRA A

Tsinghua Tongfang Co Ltd R BHERA A

Wuhan Iron & Steel Co Ltd B2 RS BR A A
Wuliangye Yibin Co Ltd BE& A2 RN ERAF]

Xi‘an Aircraft International Corp

Fa%e R B fin 22 RS AR () B R A A

Xining Special Steel Co Ltd FAZ ok D AR A F]
Xinjiang Goldwind Science & Technology Co Ltd
FiESRREROBERAF

Yantai Wanhua Polyurethanes Co Ltd
EaBERAERNOBRAR

Yanzhou Coal Mining Co Ltd &M SR AR A ]
Youngor Group Co Ltd #HEXBEERKHERA A
Yunnan Baiyao Group Co Ltd ZF A ZEEE KD AR AR
Yunnan Copper Industry Co Ltd ErRERHDER A 7]
Yunnan Tin Co Ltd ZFEHERHER A A

Zhongjin Gold Corp F& &2 RN AR AF]

Zte Corp FHBARMNDBERAR]

Total investment % & 4258
Other net assets Efh&&EFE

Net assets attributable to unitholders as at 31 December 2008

BUBEAR-ZTZT\F+_AM—BEEEERE

Total investments, at cost R&E 458 (A

% of
net asset
Fair value
Holdings value HEEFE
ERE A¥E B (%)
HKD
BT
2,158,000 21,269,550 0.53
946,400 10,628,162 0.27
6,240,000 33,868,786 0.85
1,092,000 16,528,747 0.41
1,898,000 26,896,634 0.67
2,418,000 11,421,858 0.29
650,000 18,606,871 0.46
2,080,000 23,642,018 0.59
1,456,000 13,623,093 0.34
3,146,000 25,756,160 0.64
832,000 32,508,366 0.81
910,000 8,266,440 0.21
1,430,000 15,328,342 0.38
624,000 26,428,990 0.66
1,040,000 32,121,024 0.80
3,913,529,408 97.76
89,687,990 2.24
100.00

4,003,217,398

6,298,055,009

* AXP - A Share access products, being a security (including without limitation, warrant, note or participation certificate) linked to

an A Share or a Basket of A Shares.

* AXP— R EARE A - AIBEAR B — B FARE #8955 5 (518 TR BIRIER  RIES 2 HEE
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker (A Sub-fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

ZEEFEI00TEIEHES ESETFsRZIIWTES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS
REESEBX

FOR THE PERIOD FROM 13 JULY 2007 (DATE OF INCEPTION) TO 31 DECEMBER 2008
BE-ZTLFLA+T=A(RZBM E-_ZTN\F+ - AM—HHME

Holdings as at
13.07.2007

(date of inception)
R-ZZ2+HLA+=H

(RIZLBH) 2 Additions Bonus
KRE g AR
AXPs* issued by Deutsche Bank AG
HEEERITRITHAXP*
China
f &
Air China Ltd HEIEIBEMZERNOBREA A - 2,892,800 -
Aisino Co Ltd A& KN ER AR - 870,600 138,700
Aluminum Corp of China FEISRERN AR AR - 2,941,000 -
Angang Steel Co Ltd &3 AR A A - 3,950,800 -
Anhui Bbca Biochemical Co Ltd - 187,000 -
ZRHEREMCERNBRAR]
Anhui Conch Cement Co Ltd ZEUFZKRRNBRAF - 1,226,050 -
Anhui Heli Co Ltd Z&A& RO ERAF - 1,029,600 -
Bank of Beijing Co Ltd £ FER{1TRHBRAE - 5,512,000 -
Bank of China Ltd HEIRITARHBRAF - 13,110,200 -
Bank of Communications Co Ltd @RI TR AR A A - 6,630,200 -
Baoding Tianwei Baobian Electric Co Ltd - 1,199,200 179,580
RERBREBRRNHER AT
Baoshan Iron & Steel Co Ltd Z L& BB ER AR - 9,240,000 -
Beijing Capital Co Ltd it R EHEIRHBERAF - 138,000 -
Beijing Gehua Catv Network Co Ltd - 138,500 -
L RTERFERBEEHERAR
Beijing Hualian Hypermarket Co Ltd - 75,000 -
It RERGABTRO AR AR
Beijing North Star Co Ltd It Rt REZRHBRAF] - 3,013,500 -
Beijing Shougang Co Ltd dt R & MHBER AR - 4,620,600 -
Beijing Tongrentang Co Ltd 3t RECZRMH AR QA - 30,000 -
Beijing Urban Construction Investment & - 80,000 -
Development Co Ltd
IERPEEEERRNOBR AR
Beijing Wangfujing Department Store Group Co Ltd - 55,000 -
TRIFHEE EE)RHERAR]
Beijing Yanjing Brewery Co Ltd - 1,259,500 -
LR R RN B R A A
Changsha Zoomlion Heavy Industry Science & - 1,226,700 277,400
Technology Development Co Ltd
RAOPBBETREERRHER AR
Chengde Xinxin Vanadium and Titanium Co Ltd - 2,570,500 -
ARSI D BER A A
China Citic Bank F{ERITRHBRAF - 262,500 -
China Construction Bank Corp 2 Bl E1TID B R A A - 16,146,000 -
China Cosco Holdings Co Ltd - 2,470,000 -

REEF R AR AR

Disposals

HE

(656,800)
(21,300)
(2,941,000)
(24,800)
(187,000)

(199,050)
(327,600)

(1,254,200)
(3,146,200)
(312,780)

(1,050,000)
(138,000)
(138,500)

(75,000)
(413,500)
(2,514,600)
(30,000)
(80,000)
(55,000)
(219,500)

(438,100)

(1,738,500)

(262,500)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2008
R=BENF
+=AM-A
ZERE

2,236,000
988,000

3,926,000

1,027,000
702,000
5,512,000
11,856,000
3,484,000
1,066,000

8,190,000

2,600,000
2,106,000

1,040,000

1,066,000

832,000

16,146,000
2,470,000
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker (A Sub-fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
ZERFR300FFHIEHE S EEETFsRIINFESD)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEBR (B

FOR THE PERIOD FROM 13 JULY 2007 (DATE OF INCEPTION) TO 31 DECEMBER 2008

“ERAHFLAT=R (RZAH) E-_FTNF+ - Ait— BHRE

Holdings as at
13.07.2007

(date of inception)
R-ZZ2+FLA+=H
(R BH) 2

KRE

AXPs* issued by Deutsche Bank AG (continued)
HEEERITRITHAXP* (B)

China (continued)
HE (&)

China Eastern Airlines Corp Ltd -

HERFMERHERAE

China Enterprise Co Ltd FEMERHBHRAF -

China International Marine Containers Co Ltd -

FEERSEREN (B ROARRF

China Life Insurance Co Ltd B A SRR HER AR -

China Merchants Bank Co Ltd H73E1TR(HBR AR -

China Merchants Energy Shipping Co Ltd -

BEREREERNERAR

China Merchants Property Development Co Ltd -

B R EERRH AR AR

China Minsheng Banking Corp Ltd -

HEIRAERITRHER AT

China Nonferrous Metal Industry’s Foreign -
Engineering and Construction Co Ltd

HEEEeBRRRNHERAF

China Pacific Insurance (Group) Co Ltd -

HEBIR TR (R E) R BR AR

China Petroleum & Chemical Corp -

R TRHERAE

China Railway Erju Co Ltd = BRHERAF -

China Railway Group Ltd Bl &M AR DA -

China Railway Tielong Container Logistics Co Ltd -

higEREREMRRHER AR

China Shenhua Energy Co Ltd -

FEBERRRNERAR

China Shipping Development Co Ltd -

HEERRHERAR

China Southern Airlines Co Ltd -

HEEFMERHERAE

China State Shipbuilding Co Ltd -

FEfA TR BRAR]

China United Telecommunications Corp Ltd -

HEE S BERHERAT

China Vanke Co Ltd &RHEEBRHER AR -

China Yangtze Power Co Ltd FEIRIE N H AR AT

China-kinwa High Technology Co Ltd

PREESEMRN AR AR
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Additions
g

1,369,600

130,000
174,000

2,353,600
12,268,600
2,794,200
249,000
24,748,940

1,335,300

2,184,000
7,736,400
3,354,000
7,332,000
1,679,500
4,964,300
2,145,800
2,457,000
254,000
13,254,200
15,645,500

7,420,200
110,000

Bonus
AR

23,000

375,360

179,580

875,000

1,918,440

Disposals

HE

(1,369,600)

(130,000)
(174,000)

(13,600)
(204,600)
(662,200)
(272,000)
(372,300)

(269,300)

(2,016,400)

(1,859,080)
(258,300)
(13,800)
(602,000)
(20,000)
(1,138,200)
(793,940)

(244,200)
(110,000)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2008
R=BENF
+=AM—8
ZRERE

2,340,000
12,064,000
2,132,000

24,752,000

1,066,000

2,184,000
5,720,000

3,354,000
7,332,000

4,706,000
2,132,000
2,730,000
234,000
12,116,000

16,770,000
7,176,000
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ZEEFEI00TEIEHES ESETFsRZIIWTES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REESEB* (B

FOR THE PERIOD FROM 13 JULY 2007 (DATE OF INCEPTION) TO 31 DECEMBER 2008
“ERAHFLAT=R (RZAH) E-_ZFTN\F+ - A — B HRE

Holdings as at
13.07.2007
(date of inception)
R-ZZ2+HLA+=H
(RIZLBH) 2 Additions Bonus Disposals
KRE g AR HE

AXPs* issued by Deutsche Bank AG (continued)
HEEERITERITHAXP* (B)

China (continued)

HE (&)

Citic Guoan Information Industry Co Ltd - 3,596,100 211,700 (1,129,800)
HERREREERHERAF

Citic Securities Co Ltd F{EEHFRHER DA - 8,289,000 548,800 (1,297,800)
Cofco Property (Group) Co Ltd - 3,509,280 2,486,000 (119,280)
hiEtE (RE) RHERAF

Cosco Shipping Co Ltd FEMERNBRAF] - 1,056,200 884,000 (172,200)
Dagin Railway Co Ltd KE# BB MHAER AR - 6,770,600 - (1,206,600)
Dashang Group Co Ltd KiFEE &M AR A A] - 798,000 - (18,000)
Datong Coal Industry Co Ltd ARIEZRHBER A A - 1,620,600 - (8,600)
Dongfang Boiler Group Co Ltd - 37,500 - (37,500)
RAHE B RHERAR

Dongfang Electric Corp Ltd B ABRBRHERAF - 111,690 - (111,690)
Faw Car Co Ltd — /A8 ERNOBREAF - 110,000 - (110,000)
Fenghua Advanced Technology (Holding) Co Ltd - 116,000 - (116,000)
ERRESHHEREEFRAR

Financial Street Holding Co Ltd - 4,033,900 712,480 (1,470,380)
EREERROBEATF

Foshan Electrical and Lighting Co Ltd - 55,000 - (55,000)
BILESRBRARNER AR

Founder Technology Group Corp - 453,000 - (453,000)
AEREEERHERAR

Fujian Expressway Development Co Ltd - 342,000 - (342,000)
BRERSEZLERHARAT

Fuyao Group Glass Industries Co Ltd - 2,066,400 335,800 (10,200)
BB IXEERNHER AT

Gansu Yasheng Industrial Group Co Ltd - 11,004,000 - (240,000)
HBRTREX (RE) RHERAR

GD Midea Electric Appliances Co Ltd - 1,617,600 226,300 (595,900)
ERENERROBEAF

GD Power Development Co Ltd - 5,033,800 305,900 (1,465,700)
HEZNEERNHERAF

Gemdale Corp &b () BB ER AR - 6,050,400 158,700 (541,100)
Gezhouba Co Ltd FEIEMNBEERMHER A A - 4,542,000 - (18,000)
Gree Electric Appliances Inc - 1,215,650 256,650 (341,300)
KB N ERRNODBEAF

Guangdong Meiyan Hydropower Co Ltd - 1,758,600 - (1,758,600)

BRIBEKERINARAF

Holdings
as at
31.12.2008
R=BENF
+=AM-A
BiRE

2,678,000

7,540,000
5,876,000

1,768,000
5,564,000

780,000
1,612,000

3,276,000

2,392,000
10,764,000
1,248,000
3,874,000
5,668,000

4,524,000
1,131,000
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EEEFEI00TEIEHES ESETFsRZFINTES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REESEB* (B

FOR THE PERIOD FROM 13 JULY 2007 (DATE OF INCEPTION) TO 31 DECEMBER 2008
“ERAHFLAT=R (RZAH) E-_FTNF+ - Ait— BHRE

Holdings as at
13.07.2007
(date of inception)
R-ZZ2+FLA+=H
(RIZLBH) 2 Additions Bonus Disposals
KRE g FAny HE

AXPs* issued by Deutsche Bank AG (continued)
HEEERITRITHAXP* (B)

China (continued)

HE (&)

Guangdong Shengyi Science Technology Co Ltd - 2,488,200 - (1,058,200)
BRAEGRERNER DT

Guangshen Railway Co Ltd ERE R M AR A A] - 7,006,000 - (896,000)
Guangxi Guiguan Electric Power Co Ltd - 132,000 - (132,000)
ERERE NROBEAF

Guangzhou Development Industry (Holdings) Co Ltd - 4,946,500 - (292,500)
BEMNEREXEREERNHERAR

Guangzhou Shipyard International Co Ltd - 1,018,200 - (4,200)
BN A BB AR B PR A 7]

Hainan Airlines Co Ltd /8@ fiz=RHAR A A - 2,184,000 - -
Handan Iron & Steel Co Ltd HRERSHEIAL A AR A Al - 9,569,200 - (79,200)
Henan Shen Huo Coal Industry & Electricity - 1,231,400 - (9,400)

Power Co Ltd
AR NEERNBRAT

Hong Yuan Securities Co Ltd RRZEHRDERA A - 1,680,900 - (926,900)
Huaneng Power International Inc - 6,509,500 - (1,699,500)
ERBIRE IR ERAF

Huawen Media Investment Corp - 387,500 - (387,500)
EREEEEEERNBRAT

Huaxia Bank Co Ltd #BR1TRHER QA - 190,000 - (190,000)
Hubei Yihua Chemical Industry Co Ltd - 2,384,200 - (18,200)
WL E L IRGERAQF

Huludao Zinc Industry Co Ltd & S ERNER AT - 180,000 - (180,000)
Hunan Valin Steel Co Ltd j#if 2 MEN &R AR - 2,513,500 - (953,500)
Industrial & Commercial Bank of China Ltd - 18,184,300 - (920,300)
HE TR BRAF

Industrial Bank Co Ltd HZR/TRMNAER AR - 5,436,400 (15,400)

977,700 43,800  (1,021,500)

Inner Mongolia Yili Industrial
NEEFHNEERERNBRAR]

Inner Mongolian Baotou Steel Union Co Ltd - 804,000 - (804,000)
ARG 2R H AR A

Insigma Technology Co Ltd A4 RHER B AR AR - 3,107,000 - (3,107,000)
Jiangsu Sunshine Co Ltd STEFZ D AR AR - 313,000 - (313,000)
Jiangxi Copper Co Ltd STFESRZERH AR AR - 520,000 - -
Jiangxi Ganyue Expressway Co Ltd - 114,000 - (114,000)
IRBEESRABRNOERAT

Jiaozuo Wanfang Aluminum Manufacturing Co Ltd - 1,045,500 - (265,500)

EEETRERNARAT

61

Holdings
as at
31.12.2008
R=BENF
+=AM—8
ZRERE

1,430,000

6,110,000

4,654,000
1,014,000

2,184,000
9,490,000
1,222,000

754,000
4,810,000

2,366,000

1,560,000
17,264,000

5,421,000

520,000

780,000
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ZEEFEI00TEIEHES ESETFsRZIIWTES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REESEB* (B

FOR THE PERIOD FROM 13 JULY 2007 (DATE OF INCEPTION) TO 31 DECEMBER 2008
“ERAHFLAT=R (RZAH) E-_ZFTN\F+ - A — B HRE

Holdings as at
13.07.2007

(date of inception)
R-ZZ2+HLA+=H

(RIZLBH) 2 Additions Bonus Disposals
BikE g AN HE

AXPs* issued by Deutsche Bank AG (continued)
HESLRTRITHAXP* ()
China (continued)
HE (&)
Jilin Aodong Medicine Industry Groups Co Ltd - 91,000 - (91,000)
EMEREEEBRNBRATR]
Jilin Yatai (Group) Co Ltd E# %% (&) RHER AR - 6,745,500 - (895,500)
Jinzhou Port Co Ltd 3R {HBRAF - 4,012,500 - (4,012,500)
Joincare Pharmaceutical Group Industry Co Ltd - 1,920,800 179,200 (1,476,000)
RETEEEBROARAR
Kailuan Clean Coal Co Ltd BEaERIt TIRHBRAA - 832,000 - -
Kingfa Sci & Tech Co Ltd € #&EHERNBR AR - 75,000 - (75,000)
Kweichow Moutai Co Ltd E/IF a/ARHER AR - 785,200 - (161,200)
Liaoning Cheng Da Co Ltd EZHARMKHER A - 1,935,000 - (11,000)
Long March Launch Vehicle Technology Co Ltd - 640,500 - (640,500)
RAEASTRAMROBEAF]
Luzhou Laojiao Co Ltd JE/NEZERHER AR - 1,069,760 122,640 (204,400)
Oceanwide Construction Group Co Ltd - 1,444,600 119,600 (1,564,200)
RS EERNBRAT
Offshore Oil Engineering Co Ltd - 2,268,000 112,700 (170,700)
BERRIREROHERAR
Orient Group Inc R FEERMNBR AR - 160,400 21,600 (182,000)
Panzhihua New Steel & Vanadium Co Ltd - 487,000 - (487,000)
BRICGHIMRNOBREAF]
Petrochina Co Ltd FEIAARARERLER A - 5,720,000 - -
Ping An Insurance (Group) Co of China Ltd - 4,360,100 - (44,100)
R R (S E) ROBRAF
Pingdingshan Tianan Coal Mining Co Ltd - 1,669,600 - (161,600)
FIELRLZEEROER AR
Poly Real Estate Group Co Ltd - 3,479,265 65,205 (268,470)
RABHE (K8) R ER AT
Qingdao Haier Co Ltd E&/8MEHER AT - 1,410,000 - (110,000)
Qinghai Salt Lake Potash Co Ltd - 820,500 - (92,500)
SHENFEROBEAF
Saic Motor Corp Ltd B&REEERHERADR] - 1,914,900 - (562,900)
Sany Heavy Industry Co Ltd =—E T ERAE - 1,209,050 321,750 (9,800)
Searainbow Holding Corp /S4I (M% (20%) B R A A - 310,000 - (310,000)
Shandong Chenming Paper Holdings Ltd - 4,392,500 - (492,500)
IWREREHEEERNBRAF
Shandong Dong-E-E-Jiao-A LR R BRHER AR - 1,820,000 - (260,000)
Shandong Gold Mining Co Ltd - 534,100 65,700 (1,800)

WRESBERBROHBRAH

Holdings
as at
31.12.2008
R=BENF
+=AM-A
BiRE

5,850,000

624,000
832,000

624,000
1,924,000

988,000

2,210,000

5,720,000
4,316,000

1,508,000
3,276,000

1,300,000
728,000

1,352,000
1,521,000

3,900,000

1,560,000
598,000
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STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REESEB* (B

FOR THE PERIOD FROM 13 JULY 2007 (DATE OF INCEPTION) TO 31 DECEMBER 2008
“ERAHFLAT=R (RZAH) E-_FTNF+ - Ait— BHRE

Holdings as at
13.07.2007
(date of inception)
R-ZZ2+FLA+=H
(RIZLBH) 2 Additions Bonus
BikE g FAny

AXPs* issued by Deutsche Bank AG (continued)
HEEERITRITHAXP* (B)

China (continued)
HE (&)

Shandong Nanshan Aluminum Co Ltd - 1,235,200 -

WRmEILEERHERAR

Shanghai Bailian Group Co Ltd - 189,500 -

FEEMEERHERAT

Shanghai Bashi Industrial (Group) Co Ltd - 5,065,100 154,760

LEELEX GE)RHERAT

Shanghai Chengtou Holding Co Ltd - 1,984,000 -

IR R AR

Shanghai Dazhong Public Utilities (Group) Co Ltd - 1,649,500 73,000

PERBRRAEX (RE)RHERAA

Shanghai Fosun Pharmaceutical (Group) Co Ltd - 1,661,100 -

HEEERE (KE) RHARAR

Shanghai International Airport Co Ltd - 1,403,000 -

BB HSRHER AR

Shanghai International Port (Group) Co Ltd - 7,143,700

LBREER (RE) RHERAT

Shanghai Jinfeng Wine Co Ltd - 41,000

EEBERRHERAT

Shanghai Lujiazui Finance & Trade Zone - 110,000
Development Co Ltd

FEERESRESRAZEBRNHERAF

Shanghai Mechanical and Electrical Industry Co Ltd - 2,240,200 264,000

LERERHARAT

Disposals

HE

(481,200)
(189,500)
(981,860)
(164,000)
(162,500)
(465,100)

(103,000)

(1,397,700)

(41,000)

(110,000)

(8,200)

Shanghai Oriental Pearl (Group) Co Ltd - 5,094,000 1,584,000 (3,792,000)

LBRTTARK (&) RHERAR

Shanghai Pudong Development Bank Co Ltd - 6,824,300 215,040 (1,553,340)

FERRERBIROABRAF

Shanghai Shenhua Holdings Co Ltd - 3,914,000

EERERRRHER AT

Shanghai Yuyuan Tourist Mart Co Ltd - 1,543,800 278,400

LERERERRRHERAR

Shanghai Zhangjiang High-tech Park Development - 182,500
Co Ltd

EERISREERAERNERAR

Shanghai Zhenhua Port Machinery Co Ltd - 3,044,200

EERESOEN (GE) RHERAF

Shanghai Zi Jiang Enterprise Group Co Ltd

PERICREERNARAR

429,000
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(742,000)
(12,600)

(182,500)

(28,200)

(429,000)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2008
R=BENF
+=AM—8
ZRERE

754,000

4,238,000
1,820,000
1,560,000
1,196,000
1,300,000

5,746,000

2,496,000
2,886,000
5,486,000
3,172,000

1,809,600

3,016,000
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ZEEFEI00TEIEHES ESETFsRZIIWTES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REESEB* (B

FOR THE PERIOD FROM 13 JULY 2007 (DATE OF INCEPTION) TO 31 DECEMBER 2008
“ERAHFLAT=R (RZAH) E-_ZFTN\F+ - A — B HRE

Holdings as at
13.07.2007

(date of inception)
R-ZZ2+HLA+=H

(RIZLBH) 2 Additions Bonus Disposals
BERE g AL HE

AXPs* issued by Deutsche Bank AG (continued)
HESRRITRITHAXP* (H)
China (continued)
HE (&)
Shantui Construction Machinery Co Ltd - 2,022,000 - (20,000)
I TR IR D BRRAE]
Shanxi Guoyang New Energy Co Ltd - 1,035,000 531,000 (6,000)
P E RS #TaE AR (D B BR A )
Shanxi Taigang Stainless Steel Co Ltd - 3,738,400 1,066,000 (20,400)
WK F A AR AR
Shanxi Xishan Coal and Electricity Power Co Ltd - 1,488,000 1,404,000 (812,000)
WAFEILEERHBRAR
Shenergy Co Ltd BEERHER AT - 4,047,300 - (953,300)
Shenyang Machine Tool Co Ltd Z5 KRB AR A A) - 2,054,000 - (2,054,000)
Shenzhen Airport Co Ltd J&3IT #5855 AR 2 7] - 5,082,800 - (38,800)
Shenzhen Development Bank Co Ltd - 2,958,700 787,800 (332,700)
RINBERIBITROBEAF
Shenzhen Energy Group Holding Co Ltd - 1,186,000 - (68,000)
AR EERNOBREAF
Shenzhen Overseas Chinese Town Holdings Co - 2,145,700 98,900 (8,600)
RN ZEBHIERR D ERAR]
Shenzhen Zhongjin Lingnan Nonfemet Co Ltd - 1,482,920 128,480 (9,800)
AmreEEEeeBRHERAH
Sichuan Changhong Electric Co Ltd - 3,907,500 - (267,500)
M)l RILEER D ERAE
Sichuan Hongda Chemical Industry Co Ltd - 79,000 - (79,000)
)|z TRHBR AR
Sichuan Swellfun Co Ltd P9Ik FE %D BER A A - 2,138,600 - (19,600)
Sinochem International Co Ltd - 1,810,300 - (796,300)
L BIRR (5 A%) B AR A A
Sinopec Shanghai Petrochemical Co Ltd - 4,213,900 - (1,405,900)
A EEEREIROERAR
Suning Appliance Co Ltd &= E =R ERAF] - 1,630,500 780,000 (200,500)
Tangshan Iron & Steel Co Ltd &SR M BER AR - 2,640,000 855,600 (916,400)
Tangshan Jidong Cement Co Ltd - 3,562,000 - -
BILERKEROER AR
Telling Telecommunication Holding Co Ltd - 56,000 - (56,000)
AEREEREOERAF
Tianjin Capital Environmental Protection Group - 357,500 - (357,500)

Co Ltd
REAERREEBRMNBRAR

Holdings
as at
31.12.2008
R=BENF
+=AM-A
BiRE

2,002,000
1,560,000
4,784,000
2,080,000
3,094,000

5,044,000
3,413,800

1,118,000
2,236,000
1,601,600

3,640,000

2,119,000
1,014,000

2,808,000
2,210,000

2,579,200
3,562,000
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STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REESEB* (B

FOR THE PERIOD FROM 13 JULY 2007 (DATE OF INCEPTION) TO 31 DECEMBER 2008
“ERAHFLAT=R (RZAH) E-_FTNF+ - Ait— BHRE

Holdings as at
13.07.2007
(date of inception)
R-ZZ2+FLA+=H
(RIZLBH) 2 Additions Bonus Disposals
KRE g FAny HE

AXPs* issued by Deutsche Bank AG (continued)
HEEERITRITHAXP* (B)

China (continued)

HE (&)

Tianjin Port Co Ltd KZERHBERAF - 2,641,000 - (483,000)
Tianjin Teda Co Ltd KEFERNHERAA] - 147,500 - (147,500)
Tongling Nonferrous Metals Group Co Ltd - 1,247,000 - (1,247,000)
EEeeBERRNHERATR

Tsinghua Tongfang Co Ltd E5 & HER AT - 950,000 201,600 (205,200)
Tsingtao Brewery Co Ltd 558 ERMHER AR - 641,800 - (641,800)
Ufida Software Co Ltd REHRHER AR - 53,500 - (53,500)
Weifu High-technology Co Ltd - 3,001,500 - (3,001,500)
EHBF SR ERAR

Wuhan Iron & Steel Co Ltd B ZHHE (DB R AR - 6,294,000 - (54,000)
Wuliangye Yibin Co Ltd BERIERRHER LA - 2,545,100 - (1,453,100)
Xi'an Aircraft International Corp - 1,906,600 - (8,600)
PR R B 2SR D AR A F

Xiandai Investment Co Ltd BRIEERHBER AT - 1,483,500 - (1,483,500)
Xining Special Steel Co Ltd FER KM B ER AT - 2,418,000 - -
Xinjiang Goldwind Science & Technology Co Ltd - 650,000 - -
RS RRERNER AT

Yantai Wanhua Polyurethanes Co Ltd - 2,125,000 - (45,000)
BEaBEZQRRNHERAR

Yanzhou Coal Mining Co Ltd Z/HE R AR A A - 1,547,000 - (91,000)
Youngor Group Co Ltd FEXBEERHBERAR - 3,324,500 - (178,500)
Yunnan Baiyao Group Co Ltd - 1,102,600 - (270,600)
ERmAESERNBREAT

Yunnan Chihong Zinc & Germanium Co Ltd - 54,500 27,600 (82,100)
EmtAHERNOBRAT

Yunnan Copper Industry Co Ltd - 916,600 - (6,600)
EHHEROAERAR

Yunnan Tin Co Ltd ZFHERHBR AT - 1,394,460 42,340 (6,800)
Zhejiang Xinan Chemical Industrial Group Co Ltd - 22,000 - (22,000)
I 2t TEERH AR AR

Zhongjin Gold Corp # & &SN AR LA - 627,800 - (3,800)
Zte Corp FEEFRNBRAA] - 1,168,300 250,800 (379,100)

65

Holdings
as at
31.12.2008
R=BENF
+=AM—8
ZRERE

2,158,000

946,400

6,240,000
1,092,000
1,898,000

2,418,000
650,000

2,080,000
1,456,000

3,146,000
832,000

910,000

1,430,000

624,000
1,040,000
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ZEEFE300TFIEHES ESETFsRZ N TFES)

PERFORMANCE TABLE
BREXRRHR

FOR THE PERIOD FROM 13 JULY 2007 (DATE OF INCEPTION) TO 31 DECEMBER 2008

BE-ZZLFLAT=A(RZAH E-ZZN\F+ - AM—BHHE

1. NET ASSET VALUE
EEFE

At the end of financial period

HET5 B H M BAEHR

31 December 2008
“FE/\F+-AM—A

2. HIGHEST ISSUE/LOWEST REDEMPTION PRICE PER UNIT
BEARSRTE REBEE

Financial period ended

HETHBEHLLZHEHE

31 December 2008
—EENF+_AH—A

Net

Net asset value

asset value per unit
BBl

BE BE

FE FE

HKD HKD

BT BT
4,003,217,398 19.2462
Highest Lowest
issue redemption

unit price unit price
BN BN

BS B

BITE EEE

HKD HKD

BT BT
55.5836 17.1883
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ZEPREERL10058E S EEETFsRIINFESD)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO
REHE

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2008
R-ZEENF+ZAM—H

% of
net asset
Fair value
Securities name Holdings value HEEFE
BB LR BRE AVE  BEAH(%)
Listed equities HKD
RS -
Hong Kong
aBE
Agile Property Hldgs Ltd 7/ %4k E4EAE B BR A 7 80,000 323,200 0.35
Aluminum Corp of China Ltd-H FEIR%M KM AR A A 144,000 587,520 0.64
Bank of China Ltd-H FEIRITRHBR AR 920,000 1,950,400 2.11
Bank of Communications Co Ltd-H X@IRITIMD AR A A 344,000 1,922,960 2.09
Beijing Enterprises Hldgs Ltd 1t Z#ER AR A R 16,000 505,600 0.55
Belle Intl HIdgs Ltd AR BB D AR A A 128,000 435,200 0.47
BOC Hong Kong (Hldgs) Ltd #R %5 (750) AR A 7 84,000 728,280 0.79
Cheung Kong (HIdgs) Ltd &I &% ((2E) AR A A 48,000 3,508,800 3.80
Cheung Kong Infrastructure Hidgs Ltd R/ IEEZEEBR A A 8,000 233,200 0.25
China Citic Bank Corp Ltd-H A {ZR1TA O BER AT 104,000 273,520 0.30
China Coal Energy Co Ltd-H /B 2B B R A T 112,000 691,040 0.75
China Communications Construction Co-H 112,000 1,069,600 1.16
PR AR RN BRAF
China Construction Bank Corp-H FEIZREFTRMDER A ) 1,072,000 4,556,000 4.94
China Cosco Hldgs Co Ltd-H = Bz L&D B R A 96,000 517,440 0.56
China Everbright Ltd FE¥t A3ER B R A A 32,000 304,640 0.33
China Life Insurance Co Ltd-H F B AZREBIHER DA 184,000 4,333,200 4.70
China Mengniu Dairy Co Ltd FEISFZLEER AT 40,000 403,200 0.44
China Merchants Bank Co Ltd-H #EER{TIHBER A A 68,000 975,120 1.06
China Merchants Hldgs (Intl) Co Ltd #EERBEE AR A 7 32,000 478,720 0.52
China Mobile Ltd A EZEHER A7) 128,000 9,958,400 10.80
China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd /&5 R AR A A 96,000 1,032,960 1.12
China Overseas Land-offer (Ex 23Dec08) 3,840 10,598 0.01
hEEINE R — HARIER (RER : ENAE+TAHT=H)
China Petroleum & Chemical-h (Sinopec) 416,000 1,951,040 2.12
FEA R TARHDBRAF
China Railway Group Ltd-H R B D AR A R 104,000 557,440 0.60
China Resources Enterprise Ltd ZFEHAIXER A A 32,000 426,880 0.46
China Resources Land Ltd FEHE#H AR A7 48,000 451,200 0.49
China Resources Power Hldgs Co FEHE HiZR AR A A 48,000 705,600 0.77
China Shenhua Energy Co Ltd-H # Bl R AR A F 84,000 1,370,880 1.49
China Shipping Development Co Ltd-H /&% ERMNERE A ] 48,000 362,400 0.39
China Telecom Corp Ltd-H FREZBRMHER AT 352,000 1,013,760 1.10
China Unicom (Hong Kong) Ltd # BB @& (B8 RIHDBRAF] 176,000 1,635,040 1.77
CLP Hldgs Ltd REZRER A A 56,000 2,934,400 3.18
Cnooc Ltd FBIEF5MBRAR] 432,000 3,123,360 3.39
Denway Motors Ltd §5@TEBER AT 112,000 269,920 0.29
Esprit Hidgs Ltd BiEBIfERAR A 7 29,600 1,299,440 1.41
Gome Electrical Appliances Hldgs Ltd BIEE 222 AR A7) 144,000 161,280 0.17
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INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
KREHE (F)

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2008
R-ZENF+ZAM—H

% of
net asset
Fair value
Securities name Holdings value MEEFE
EHEEE BRE AFE BHIL(%)
Listed equities (continued) HKD
ik (& -
Hong Kong (continued)
A8
Guangzhou R&F Properties Co Ltd-H EME D ERDER QR 41,600 354,432 0.38
Hang Lung Group Ltd EES£EAR A A 32,000 747,200 0.81
Hang Lung Properties Ltd (& EER A F] 72,000 1,209,600 1.31
Hang Seng Bank Ltd B4 R1TERAH 22,400 2,278,080 2.47
Henderson Land Development Co Ltd EEJKEZEBR A 7] 16,000 459,200 0.50
Hengan Intl Group Co Ltd EZ B[R EBE AR A A 16,000 392,800 0.43
Hong Kong & China Gas Co Ltd FEFEHRER A A 96,000 1,123,200 1.22
Hong Kong Exchanges & Clearing Ltd EEX S R&EEMER A 30,400 2,237,440 2.43
Hongkong Electric Hldgs Ltd &EEEEBGR A 36,000 1,564,200 1.70
Hopewell Hldgs Ltd & FIEE AR A F] 16,000 402,400 0.44
HSBC HIdgs Plc JEE TR AR A A 102,400 7,546,880 8.18
Huabao Intl Hldgs Ltd & HE R ER AT 40,000 203,200 0.22
Huaneng Power Intl Inc-H &R E HRHBRA A 80,000 443,200 0.48
Hutchison Whampoa Ltd Mz =B ER A A 48,000 1,862,400 2.02
Hysan Development Co Ltd #1EFE % AR A7 16,000 197,760 0.21
Ind & Comm Bank Of China (Asia) Ltd 40,000 328,400 0.36
FE T RTT (M) BRAE
Ind & Comm Bank Of China Ltd-H # B T&R1TA KD ER A 1,008,000 4,112,640 4.45
Lenovo Group Ltd Bt 8B AR A F] 192,000 403,200 0.44
Li & Fung Ltd FIZBR A F) 64,000 849,920 0.92
Link Real Estate Investment Trust BEE M EREETESD 44,000 562,320 0.61
MTR Corp HA#EER AR 52,000 931,840 1.01
New World Development Co Ltd #tt R EBR A A 64,000 497,920 0.54
Parkson Retail Group Ltd B EmEER AR QA 28,000 245,000 0.27
Petrochina Co Ltd-H FEIARKXARTMDERAF] 512,000 3,471,360 3.75
PICC Property & Casualty Co Ltd-H 96,000 401,280 0.44
A A R ERBE AR 0 B BR A 7
Ping An Insurance (Group) Co of China-H 40,000 1,500,000 1.63
R 22 irbe (R E) iRt BIR AR
Shimao Property Hldgs Ltd t&XEHEZERER A A 56,000 299,600 0.32
Sino Land Co Ltd (EMEXBR A A 48,000 384,000 0.42
Sino-ocean Land Hldgs Ltd & EER AR A R 100,000 350,000 0.38
Sun Hung Kai Properties Ltd #T8E M EZERER AR 32,000 2,067,200 2.24
Swire Pacific Ltd ‘A’ K& BRA A’ 20,000 1,067,000 1.16
Television Broadcasts Ltd SR EE AR A A 24,000 604,800 0.66
Tencent Hldgs Ltd EFIZRER A A 22,400 1,118,880 1.21
Wharf (Hldgs) Ltd fLEE& £E AR A 32,000 678,400 0.74
Zijin Mining Group Co Ltd-H &4 2 EEBRH AR A 7 128,000 600,320 0.65
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INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
KREHE (F)

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2008
R-ZEENF+ZAM—H

% of

net asset

Fair value

Securities name Holdings value HEEFE

EBEAE ERE A¥E B (%)
Listed equities (continued) HKD
ikt (& BT

Total investment X & %8 92,558,310 100.37

Other net liabilities £t & & FE&E (338,512) (0.37)

Net assets attributable to unitholders as at 31 December 2008

BUKBAR-_ZZENF+ - AM—BEEEEFE 92,219,798 100.00

Total investments, at cost ®&E 458 (A ZN) 142,591,351
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STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS

REASEER

FOR THE PERIOD FROM 13 MAY 2008 (DATE OF INCEPTION) TO 31 DECEMBER 2008
“ET/\FEAT=B RUBME-TTN\F+-AM— A

Holdings as at Holdings
13.05.2008 as at
(date of inception) 31.12.2008
R-ZEZEN\FRA+=H R=BENF
(R BH) 2z Additions Bonus Disposals +=A#—H
BRE g AR HE ZRERE
Listed equities
tHkRG
Hong Kong
B
Agile Property Hldgs Ltd 7/E &t =R B R A 7 - 80,000 - - 80,000
Air China Ltd-H # BB Mz n FR A A - 112,000 - (112,000) -
Alibaba.com Ltd [ EEEREERAF] - 88,000 - (88,000) -
Aluminum Corp of China Ltd-H - 240,000 - (96,000) 144,000
PR E RN BRA A
Angang Steel Co Ltd-H & MD AR AR - 48,000 - (48,000) -
Anhui Conch Cement Co Ltd-H - 32,000 - (32,000) -
ZEHIGZNRR D ER AR
Anta Sports Products Ltd %25 R RER AT - 72,000 - (72,000) -
ASM Pacific Technology Ltd - 9,600 - (9,600) -

ASM Pacific Technology Limited

Bank of China Ltd-H FEIR{TIRHBR A A - 1,344,000 - (424,000) 920,000
Bank of Communications Co Ltd-H - 368,000 - (24,000) 344,000

RBIBITRNDBR A A
Bank of East Asia Ltd R aiR{T R A R] - 49,600 - (49,600) -

Beijing Capital Intl Airport Co Ltd-H - 96,000 - (96,000) -
I REHERESR N BRAF]

Beijing Enterprises Hldgs Ltd 1t RIEREBBR A ) - 16,000 - - 16,000
Belle Intl Hidgs Ltd HEBKZERER A A] - 152,000 - (24,000) 128,000
BOC Hong Kong (HIdgs) Ltd - 212,000 - (128,000) 84,000
REREE (AR BRRAF]

Cathay Pacific Airways Ltd Bz AR A 7 - 120,000 - (120,000) -
Cheung Kong (HIdgs) Ltd - 64,000 - (16,000) 48,000
RIBH¥ (&EE) BRAA

Cheung Kong Infrastructure Hldgs Ltd - 48,000 - (40,000) 8,000
RIEESEEFRAA

China Agri-Industries Hidgs Ltd - 96,000 - (96,000) -
RS IR B R A R

China Bluechemical Ltd-H - 112,000 - (112,000) -
PEAMESERNBIRAF

China Citic Bank Corp Ltd-H - 224,000 - (120,000) 104,000
REIRITROBR AR

China Coal Energy Co Ltd-H - 200,000 - (88,000) 112,000
ARl B IRAR () B R A

China Communications Construction Co-H - 208,000 - (96,000) 112,000
B RE RN AR A

China Construction Bank Corp-H - 1,136,000 - (64,000) 1,072,000

B R ERITID B RR A A
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STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REESEB* (B

FOR THE PERIOD FROM 13 MAY 2008 (DATE OF INCEPTION) TO 31 DECEMBER 2008
“EZNFRAT=B(RIZAH) E-_FTN\F+ - Ait— BHRE

Holdings as at Holdings
13.05.2008 as at
(date of inception) 31.12.2008
R=—ZZENFREA+=H RZEENF
(R BH) 2 Additions Bonus Disposals +=A#—H
BiRE g AR HE ZERE
Listed equities (continued)
EHRG (8
Hong Kong (continued)
&% (8)
China Cosco Hldgs Co Ltd-H - 136,000 - (40,000) 96,000
AR IR AR () B BR A
China Everbright Ltd F B¢ KIZERE B R A 7 - 32,000 - - 32,000
China Foods Ltd FEERER AT - 128,000 - (128,000) -
China Insurance Intl Hldgs Co Ltd - 24,000 - (24,000) -
FIRBIBR IR B R A F]
China Life Insurance Co Ltd-H - 208,000 - (24,000) 184,000
A SRR AR (D BRA
China Mengniu Dairy Co Ltd - 56,000 - (16,000) 40,000
FESFIEBRAF
China Merchants Bank Co Ltd-H - 124,000 - (56,000) 68,000
R RITRDERAF
China Merchants Hldgs (Intl) Co Ltd - 32,000 - - 32,000
BEREEREER AR
China Mobile Ltd FEZB) R A F - 156,000 - (28,000) 128,000
China Netcom Group Corp (HK) Ltd
HREEREE (HB) BRAF - 44,000 - (44,000) -
China Oilfield Services Ltd-H - 48,000 - (48,000) -
REm B RSAR (D BRA
China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd - 128,000 - (32,000) 96,000
hEEINERARAA
China Overseas Land-offer (Ex 23Dec08) - - 3,840 - 3,840
hEEINER — HAREE (RER - EAFT AT =H)
China Petroleum & Chemical-H (Sinopec) - 640,000 - (224,000) 416,000

A E TR BR AR

China Railway Group Ltd-H B ## & (HER A A - 120,000 - (16,000) 104,000
China Resources Enterprise Ltd Z;H&I2ERE AT - 32,000 - - 32,000
China Resources Land Ltd FEEEER A 7 - 96,000 - (48,000) 48,000
China Resources Power Hldgs Co - 96,000 - (48,000) 48,000
EHENERERAF]

China Shenhua Energy Co Ltd-H - 128,000 - (44,000) 84,000
ARl EE L RAR () B FR A A

China Shipping Development Co Ltd-H - 96,000 - (48,000) 48,000
HEEERMNOBRAF

China Telecom Corp Ltd-H FREERHER A F] - 656,000 - (304,000) 352,000

China Unicom (Hong Kong) Ltd - 144,000 66,352 (34,352) 176,000
A B EB1E (BB RDER AT

71



W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker (A Sub-fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
ZEPREEBL10058E S EEETFsRIINTFESD)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEEHR (B

FOR THE PERIOD FROM 13 MAY 2008 (DATE OF INCEPTION) TO 31 DECEMBER 2008
“ET/\FEAT=B RUBME-TTN\F+-AM— A

Holdings as at
13.05.2008

(date of inception)
—EZ/\FHAT=R

(R BH) 2 Additions Bonus Disposals
BRE i ANy HE

Listed equities (continued)
KRG (&)
Hong Kong (continued)
&% (8)
China Yurun Food Group Ltd - 40,000 - (40,000)
TENEHRRERBRAR]
Citic Pacific Ltd F == BR A F - 40,000 - (40,000)
Citic Resources Hldgs Ltd & RIZR AR AF - 544,000 - (544,000)
CLP HIdgs Ltd R EZRER QA - 68,000 - (12,000)
Cnooc Ltd FBELEF A mBR AR - 520,000 - (88,000)
Cnpc Hong Kong Ltd B (F/8) AHABRAF - 560,000 - (560,000)
Cosco Pacific Ltd FiEKFEFHRAF] - 48,000 - (48,000)
Country Garden Hldgs Co Ltd - 280,000 - (280,000)
EERERER AR
Denway Motors Ltd BE/AEBRA A - 128,000 - (16,000)
Esprit Hldgs Ltd B#ERIKITRARAF] - 33,600 - (4,000)
Fosun Intl Ltd £ 2EIEBR AR - 128,000 - (128,000)
Foxconn Intl Hidgs Ltd & LB IR AR AR - 48,000 - (48,000)
Gome Electrical Appliances Hldgs Ltd - 56,000 168,000 (80,000)
Bl E R IER AR AR
Guangzhou R&F Properties Co Ltd-H
BN E HHERNBR AR - 89,600 - (48,000)
Hang Lung Group Ltd EE£EAR A A - 64,000 - (32,000)
Hang Lung Properties Ltd EZEGRE A R] - 112,000 - (40,000)
Hang Seng Bank Ltd B4 R1TAR A A - 25,600 - (3,200)
Henderson Land Development Co Ltd - 32,000 - (16,000)
EREKEMERR AR
Hengan Intl Group Co Ltd EZBEEEE AR R A - 24,000 - (8,000)
Hong Kong & China Gas Co Ltd - 168,000 - (72,000)
EEPEXERERAR]
Hong Kong Exchanges & Clearing Ltd - 34,400 - (4,000)
BARGREEMBRAT
Hongkong & Shanghai Hotels Ltd - 44,000 - (44,000)
BB LBRNBERRAR
Hongkong Electric Hldgs Ltd - 68,000 - (32,000)
EEEEEEERAR]
Hopewell Highway Infrastructure Ltd - 96,000 - (96,000)
AMARERBR AR
Hopewell Hidgs Ltd &FIEXBRAF - 16,000 - -
Hopson Development Hldgs Ltd - 32,000 - (32,000)

BEAREEERAA]

Holdings

as at
31.12.2008
RZEENF
+T=AM—-H
ZRERE

56,000
432,000

112,000
29,600

144,000

41,600
32,000
72,000
22,400
16,000

16,000
96,000

30,400

36,000

16,000
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STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REESEB* (B

FOR THE PERIOD FROM 13 MAY 2008 (DATE OF INCEPTION) TO 31 DECEMBER 2008
“EZNFRAT=B(RIZAH) E-_FTN\F+ - Ait— BHRE

Holdings as at
13.05.2008

(date of inception)
R=—ZZENFREA+=H

(R BH) 2 Additions Bonus Disposals
KRE i ANy HE

Listed equities (continued)
EHRG (8
Hong Kong (continued)
&% (8)
HSBC HIdgs Plc JEE TR AR A A - 156,800 - (54,400)
Huabao Intl Hidgs Ltd FEZEERIERERE Q] - 40,000 - -
Huaneng Power Intl Inc-H - 96,000 - (16,000)
FEREBIRENRNDBR AR
Hutchison Telecommunications Intl Ltd - 224,000 - (224,000)
M BB AR AR
Hutchison Whampoa Ltd M2 =HER A A - 64,000 - (16,000)
Hysan Development Co Ltd FEEXGRE A F - 16,000 - -
Ind & Comm Bank Of China (Asia) Ltd - 40,000 - -
A B TRgeR1T () AR AR
Ind & Comm Bank Of China Ltd-H - 1,304,000 - (296,000)
R TR sRTTAR( BRR A A
Kerry Properties Ltd 322 &ER AR AF] - 16,000 - (16,000)
Kingboard Chemical Hidgs Ltd - 28,000 - (28,000)
R TEBBRAR]
Kingboard Laminates Hldgs Ltd - 116,000 - (116,000)
BEREERIERER AR
Lenovo Group Ltd B8 E G R A 5] - 272,000 - (80,000)
Li & Fung Ltd FIZHRAF] - 112,000 - (48,000)
Li Ning Co Ltd = HR A7 - 28,000 - (28,000)
Link Real Estate Investment Trust - 60,000 - (16,000)
FEEMEREETES
MTR Corp BAEKEERAF] - 120,000 - (68,000)
New World Development Co Ltd - 136,000 - (72,000)
FttRERER AR
NWS Hldgs Ltd #elZEEBR A A - 24,000 - (24,000)
Orient Overseas Intl Ltd ® 584 (BE) AR A E] - 20,000 - (20,000)
Parkson Retail Group Ltd BB X EEERE AT - 16,000 64,000 (52,000)
Petrochina Co Ltd-H FEIARAATI D AR AF] - 704,000 - (192,000)
PICC Property & Casualty Co Ltd-H - 240,000 - (144,000)
P EIA R ERBRAR (D BRA
Ping An Insurance (Group) Co of China-H - 68,000 - (28,000)
P 2R (RE) R BR QA
Shanghai Industrial Hldgs Ltd - 16,000 - (16,000)
EBEXERER AR
Shangri-la Asia Ltd F& 24 (M) AR A A - 32,000 - (32,000)
Shimao Property Hldgs Ltd - 80,000 - (24,000)

HXFEHEZERBRAF]
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Holdings

as at
31.12.2008
R=BENF
T=AH—H
ZERE

102,400
40,000
80,000

48,000
16,000
40,000

1,008,000

192,000
64,000

44,000

52,000
64,000

28,000
512,000
96,000

40,000

56,000
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STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)
REESEB* (B

FOR THE PERIOD FROM 13 MAY 2008 (DATE OF INCEPTION) TO 31 DECEMBER 2008
BT N\FHA+=A(RZBEM E-ZTN\F+-AM—HHME

Holdings as at Holdings
13.05.2008 as at
(date of inception) 31.12.2008
—EZ\FHEA+=H R=BENF
(R BH) 2z Additions Bonus Disposals +=A#—H
BRE i AR HE ZRERE
Listed equities (continued)
Lok a (&)
Hong Kong (continued)
& (&)
Shui On Land Ltd & BEHEBR A A - 60,000 - (60,000) -
Sino Land Co Ltd EMEXERA A - 128,000 - (80,000) 48,000
Sinofert Hidgs Ltd F{t(LAEZERRBR A ] - 160,000 - (160,000) -

Sino-ocean Land Hldgs Ltd & EERGRE AR 116,000 - (16,000) 100,000
Standard Chartered Plc BT £ E AR A A] 2,800 - (2,800) -
Standard Chartered-rights (Ex 27Nov09) - - 923 (923) -
BITEEBRAR —HE (R#ER : TAF+—ATER)

Sun Hung Kai Properties Ltd

B EMERRER AR - 40,000 - (8,000) 32,000
Swire Pacific Ltd ‘A" K& IR BR A 1A’ - 28,000 - (8,000) 20,000
Television Broadcasts Ltd SR EEAR A A - 48,000 - (24,000) 24,000
Tencent Hldgs Ltd [EFIZAR AR A F] - 38,400 - (16,000) 22,400
Tingyi (Cayman Isin) Hidg Co - 96,000 - (96,000) -
ERADEIZEAR B R A A

Wharf (Hldgs) Ltd "EER BB A A - 48,000 - (16,000) 32,000
Wheelock & Co Ltd €122 5RAF] - 24,000 - (24,000) -
Wing Hang Bank Ltd ;xFR1TER A A - 4,000 - (4,000) -
Yanzhou Coal Mining Co Ltd-H - 80,000 - (80,000) -
SMEERDERAE]

Zijin Mining Group Co Ltd-H - 448,000 - (320,000) 128,000
ReBEEERROHBERAFA

ZTE Corp-H R EBR D ERAF] - 12,800 - (12,800) -
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PERFORMANCE TABLE
RERBAB/K

FOR THE PERIOD FROM 13 MAY 2008 (DATE OF INCEPTION) TO 31 DECEMBER 2008

“EEN\FRAT=A(RIBM E_ZTTN\F+ - AM—HHHE

1. NET ASSET VALUE

EERE
Net
Net asset value
At the end of financial period asset value per unit
BEN
BE BE
BET5 BB zHBHEER EE EE
HKD HKD
BT BT
31 December 2008
—EENFT+ZAM—A 92,219,798 11.5275
2. HIGHEST ISSUE/LOWEST REDEMPTION PRICE PER UNIT
BENERRTE SEERE
Highest Lowest
issue redemption
Financial period ended unit price unit price
BEN BEN
B& B
BET5 A8 2B AR BITE fEEE
HKD HKD
BT BT
31 December 2008
—EENFF+AM—A 20.9621 8.8426

Any opinion contained in this Annual Report represents the Manager’s view as at the date of this report and is
given in good faith but is subject to change without notice. The information contained in this Annual Report
does not constitute recommendation nor is it intended to provide any investment advice. Investors should
refer to the Prospectus of the relevant sub-fund for further details (including risk factors, fees and charges and
other fund information). The Prospectus of the relevant sub-fund is available for viewing on the website of the
Manager at www.boci-pru.com.hk.

ABENMBEZAMNERARRESLENARE AR B - HERMELD - WAITERESITBA MER - AREFErER
WAEA TR - IEARAEREIRERER - BHFE RERKREZR - WEREMESER) @ Z2HBHRTESNESR
EER - ARTESHRESREHNES KENMYE (1 www.boci-pru.com.hk) * LHEE -

75



T
@ i

‘BfCIN"l%U\,TIONZL * 1% Eﬁ

HHREREERREETERRAE
BOCI-Prudential Asset Management Limited





